3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


City

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroli, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: August 28, 2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15 P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

L. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
IIT. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the August 14 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales— Hunan Chinese Restaurant, Inc.
IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. Ordinances
None
V1. Resolutions
A. U.S. 30 and Grant Road Intersection Improvements — Property Transfer — State of Iowa
1. Public Hearing
2. Resolution Approving Parcel No. 2 Deed
3. Resolution Approving Parcel No. 9 Deed
4. Resolution Approving Parcel No. 2 Easement
B. Resolution Covering Street Lighting Changes
1. Downtown Streetscape Phase 8
2. Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three
VII. Reports
A. Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 Group “B” East Basin
1. Certificate of Substantial Completion






B. Report of Bid Opening - Used Greens Mower — Golf Course
VIII. Vicious Animal Appeal Hearing
IX. Committee Reports
X. Monthly Activity Reports
XI. Comments from the Mayor
XII. Comments from the City Council
XIII.  Adjourn

September/October Meetings:
Board of Adjustment — September 5, 2017
City Council — September 11, 2017
Airport Commission — September 11, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — September 13, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — September 18, 2017
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — September 18, 2017
City Council — September 25, 2017
Board of Adjustment — October 2, 2017
City Council — October 9, 2017
Airport Commission — October 9, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — October 11,2017
Library Board of Trustees — October 16, 2017
City Council — October 23, 2017

Annual Planning Session — December 14, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

t The City of Carroll will make every attempt fo accommodate the needs of persons with
(/ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







08-24-2017 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======JTEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
VENDOCR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001704 ACCO POOL: CHEMICALS 245.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 245.00
01-001704 ACCO POOL CHEMICALS 1,067.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,067.50
** TOTALS ** 1,312.50 0.00 1,312.50
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLIES 38.94 38.94- 108977 8/16/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 38.94 38.94- 0.00
01-003130 APWA-MN CHAPTER INSPECTOR SCHOOL - PROMES 300.00 300.00- 108999 8/24/17 0.00
** "TOTALS ** 300.00 300.00- 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 11.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.14
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 57.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 57.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS DASH TO SPLASH SUPPLIES 11.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS SAWZALL BLADES 20.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS BATTERIES 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 6.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.49
01-003515 BOMGAARS BATTERIES 15.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS TRUCK TARP AND TORDON 70.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.37
** TOTALS ** 203.95 0.00 203.95
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 328.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 328.58
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 55.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 55.92
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 388.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 388.82
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 57.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 57.10
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 76.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 76.50
** TOTALS ** 906.92 0.00 906.92
01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00 350.00~- 108992 8/16/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 350.00 350.00- 0.00
01-004122 CARROLL AREA CHILD CARE FY 17/18 FUNDING REQUEST 17,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17,000.00
*% TOTALS ** 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY ANTI-FREEZE #36 32.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 32.98
*%* TOTALS ** 32.98 0.00 32.98
01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,450.00 6,450.00- 108984 8/16/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 6,450.00 6,450.00- 0.00
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS AHU #2 REPAIRS 843.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 843.00
*% TOTALS ** 843.00 0.00 843.00
01-004173 CARROLL COUNTY JOINT E911 RADIOS 12,301.88 12,301.88- 108985 8/16/17 0.00
**% TOTALS ** 12,301.88 12,301.88- 0.00






08-24-2017 10:48 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

UNT PAY
IT R E

el
o w

S
EM
SUMMARY

PAID ITEMS DATES :

PARTIALLY

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

8/11/2017 THRU
8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017

8/24/2017

=======]TEM DATES
8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
8/11/2017 THRU

8/24/2017

GROSS AMT

PAYMENTS

POSTING DATES
8/11/2017 THRU
8/11/2017 THRU
8/11/2017 THRU

*%* TOTALS **

*% TOTALS **

*% TOTALS **

*% TOTALS **

** TOTALS **

** TOTALS **

** TOTALS **

** TOTALS **

** TOTALS **

** TOTALS **

VENDOR ---~- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION

01-004170 CARROLL COUNTY RECORDER AUEN MID AMERICAN SUBDIVISION
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK APWA FALL CONFERENCE KRAUEL
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK CELL PHONE SUPPLIES/DVD COPIER
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK ACROBAT PRO DC

01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK SUPPLIES AND CITY MGRS CONF.
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK SUPPLIES

01-004193 CARROLL FIRE DEPARTMENT JULY FIRE CALLS AND DRILLS
01-004195 CARROLL GLASS CO. DOOR STOPS

01-004195 CARROLL GLASS CO. SERVICE ON WIND BREAKS
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS MOWER REPAIRS

01-004196 CARROLI HYDRAULICS MOWER REPAIIRS

01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER FORM STAKES

01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE JULY GARBAGE

01~002998 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE BACKUP - WWTP
01-002998 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE BACKUP - WTP
01-001393 CHAMPION FORD INC. SUPPLIES RETURNED

01-001393 CHAMPION FORD INC. SEAL #36

01-001393 CHAMPION FORD INC. OVERFLOW TANK #36

01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MONTHLY ACH PROCESSING FEES
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING

01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT

87.00
87.00

170.00
326.04
14.99
147.53
832.80
1,491.36

1,600.00
1,600.00

11.00
120.00
131.00

201.64
96.90
298.54

132.00
132.00

57.00
57.00

107.38
56.65
164.03

0.65-

5.21
330.64
335.20

113.52
14,725.52
15,429.12

4,559.30
34,827.46

713.00

11.00-
120.00-
131.00-

201.64-
96.90-
298.54-

57.00~-
57.00~

107.38-
56.65~
164.03-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

113.52-
14,725.52-
15,429.12-

4,559.30-
34,827.46-

0.00

PAGE: 2
BANK: AP
8/24/2017
8/24/2017
8/24/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 87.00
87.00
108973 8/16/17 0.00
108974 8/16/17 0.00
108975 8/16/17 0.00
108976 8/16/17 0.00
108996 8/24/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 1,600.00
1,600.00
108986 8/16/17 0.00
108986 8/16/17 0.00
0.00
108987 8/16/17 0.00
108987 8/16/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 132.00
132.00
108980 8/16/17 0.00
0.00
108982 8/16/17 0.00
108883 8/16/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 0.65-
000000 0/00/00 5.21
000000 0/00/00 330.64
335.20
000000 8/22/17 0.00
000000 8/17/17 0.00
000000 8/17/17 0.00
000000 8/17/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 713.00






08-24-2017 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=zmmz=== zzzm=z=z=] TEM DATES=zzzczz=z== POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 36.81 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.81
** TOTALS *=* 749.81 0.00 749.81
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS TURF SUPPLIES 1,080.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,080.00
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS FERTILIZER AND CHEMICALS 751.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 751.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,831.00 0.00 1,831.00
01-002648 D/R ELECTRIC INC. SIREN REPAIRS 250.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 250.00
*% TOTALS ** 250.00 0.00 250.00
01-001670 DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT ANTENNA 122.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 122.58
** TOTALS ** 122.58 0.00 122.58
01-003133 DOUGLAS AND GLORIA BECKMA WATER SERVICE RELOCATION 3,580.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,580.50
*% TOTALS ** 3,580.50 0.00 3,580.50
01-006270 DREES HEATING & PLUMBING EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 58.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 58.00
*% TOTALS ** 58.00 0.00 58.00
01-012590 ECHC ELECTRIC SUPPLY MAPLE PARK REPAIRS 77.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.16
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY MAPLE PARK SERVICE 3.23 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.23
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY REPAIR PARTS 28.17 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.17
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY REPAIRS PARTS 26.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.25
** TOTALS ** 134.81 0.00 134.81
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS COOLER RENT/WATER 123.37 123.37- 108988 8/16/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 123.37 123.37- 0.00
01-002627 ETHAN KATHOL STAPLES 14.97 14.97- 108997 8/24/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 14.97 14.97- 0.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES DASH 2 SPLASH SUPPLIES 24 .57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.57
** TOTALS ** 24 .57 0.00 24 .57
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY BOLTS 7.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.18
*%* TOTALS ** 7.18 0.00 7.18
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. IMAGER REPAIRS 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. BLUE WARNING LIGHTS 210.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 210.00
** TOTALS ** 260.00 0.00 260.00
01-000633 FILTER CARE FILTER CLEANING 101.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 101.60
** TOTALS ** 101.60 0.00 101.60






08-24-2017 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYARBLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======TTEM DATES========= ======POS8TING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LABR TESTING 380.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 380.00
*% TOTALS ** 380.00 0.00 380.00
01-008860 FRANK & SON, JOE P. TOILET REPAIRS 127.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 127.50
*% TOTALS ** 127.50 | 0.00 127.50
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR VALVE WRENCH METAL 25.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.24
*% TOTALS ** 25.24 0.00 25.24
01-002567 GEHLPRO WELDING LILY PAD REPAIRS 167.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 167.97
*% TOTALS ** 167.97 0.00 167.97
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL CHAIN SAW SHARPENING 14.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.00
*% TOTALS ** 14.00 0.00 14.00
01-001654 GOLDEN VALLEY HARDSCAPES PLAYGROUND MULCH 1,725.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,725.00
*%* TOTALS ** 1,725.00 0.00 1,725.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE DASH TO THE SPLASH SHIRTS 486.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 486.47
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 387.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 387.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 303.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 303.75
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FLAG FOOTBALL SHIRTS 268.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 268.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 262.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 262.75
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 178.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 178.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 199.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 199.75
*% TOTALS ** 2,086.97 0.00 2,086.97
01-000451 HABERL PLMBG & HEATING RESTROOM PLUMBING REPAIRS 249.07 0.00 000000 0/00/00 249.07
01-000451 HABERL PLMBG & HEATING WATER LINE LEAK REPAIR 156.06 0.00 000000 0/00/00 156.06
*% TOTALS ** 405.13 0.00 405.13
01-010680 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 1,398.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,398.00
*% TOTALS *=* 1,398.00 0.00 1,398.00
01-000412 HOWREY CONSTRUCTION 2017 TRAIL IMPROVEMENT 57,109.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 57,109.25
*% TOTALS ** 57,109.25 0.00 57,109.25
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES 54.95 54 .95- 109001 8/24/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. MERMATID PARTY SUPPLIES 26.03 26.03- 109001 8/24/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SUMMER PROGRAM SUPPLIES 43 .68 43.68- 109001 8/24/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 124.66 124 .66~ 0.00
01-011996 IABO IABO MEMBERSHIP 70.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 70.00
*% TOTALS ** 70.00 0.00 70.00






08-24-2017 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: §8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. #29 SEAL 9.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.44
** TOTALS ** 9.44 0.00 9.44
01-001549 INLAND TRUCK PARTS COMPAN BRAKE SHOES AND SUPPLIES 252.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 252.9¢6
*%* TOTALS *¥* 252.96 0.00 252.96
01-012647 IOWA LEAGUE OF CITIES MID-SIZED CITIES MEETING 23.26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.26
** TOTALS ** 23.26 0.00 23.26
01-012666 IOWA ONE CALL JULY 2013 LOCATES 143.40 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 143.40
** TOTALS *=* 143.40 0.00 143.40
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER AIR FILTER - SAND PACKER 48 .24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.24
*% TOTALS *=* 48.24 0.00 48.24
01-012693 IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY EXCAVATION SAFETY 375.00 375.00- 109002 8/24/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 375.00 375.00- 0.00
01-000895 JANNING CEILING SYSTEMS I CEILING TILE POOL LIGHTS 180.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 180.00
*% TOTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00
01-002291 JASON KIRSCH ILEA EXPENSES 188.84 188.84- 108978 8/16/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 188.84 188.84- 0.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 960.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 960.00
** TOTALS ** 960.00 0.00 260.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. WELL AND TRANSMISSION MAIN 1,870.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,870.00
** TOTALS ** 1,870.00 0.00 1,870.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL OIL 93.41 93.41- 108991 8/16/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL LUBRICANT 20.40 20.40- 108991 8/16/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 113.81 113.81- 0.00
01-001345 KELTEK INCORPORATED K9 EQUIPMENT 3,691.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,691.32
01-001345 KELTEK INCORPORATED VEHICLE SUPPLIES 1,667.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,667.82
01-001345 KELTEK INCORPORATED VEHICLE SUPPLIES 1,806.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,806.60
01-001345 KELTEK INCORPORATED VEHICLE SUPPLIES 197.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 197.21
*%* TOTALS ** 7,362.95 0.00 7,362.95
01-000531 KEVIN HOFFMAN STEEL TOED BOOTS 149.79 149.79- 108995 8/24/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 149.79 149.79~ 0.00






08-24-2017 10:48 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES :

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
8/11/2017 THRU
8/11/2017 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

POSTING DATES
8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
8/11/2017 THRU
8/11/2017 THRU

6

01-014815

01-014940

01-002993
01-002983

01-003131

01-000192

01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730

01-017855

01-018408

01-018634

KEYSTONE LABORATORIES

KITT PLBG. AND HTG. INC.

MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO.
MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO.

MEINERS CONSTRUCTION

MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT

MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.

MPH INDUSTRIES INC.

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NEU MINNICH COMITO & NEU DANNER GRAIN LEG ATTY FEES

ACCOUNTS ABLE
OPEN ITEM PORT
SUMMARY

m======LLTEM DATES=========

8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017

8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017

8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
MONTHLY BAC-T & FLUORIDE 343.60
*% TOTALS ** 343.60
SOUTHSIDE SHELTER REPAIRS 771.25
#*% TOTALS ** 771.25
ENTRANCE DRIVE PROJECT 4,770.44
ENTRANCE LIGHTING 3,139.75
*% TOTALS ** 7,910.19
MEINERS ST. REHAB '15 2,540.00
*% TQTALS ** 2,540.00
RECERTIFY RADAR 360.00
*% TQTALS ** 360.00
18T & EAST STREETS 117.50
COREY DR. STREET REPAIRS 881.25
COREY DR. STREET REPAIRS 1,233.75
COREY DR. STREET REPAIRS 1,233.75
ROW - NORTHRIDGE 411.25
ROW - NORTHRIDGE 822.50
ROW - NORTHRIDGE 1,263.13
SAN SALVADOR - STREET REPAIRS 940.00
SAN SALVADOR - STREET REPAIRS 1,175.00
SAN SALVADOR - STREET REPAIRS 352.50
SAN SALVADOR - STREET REPAIRS 705.00
SAN SALVADOR - STREET REPAIRS 1,175.00
SAN SALVADOR - STREET REPAIRS 470.00
GRIFFITH ROAD - STREET REPAIRS 998.75
SALINGER & 21ST - ST. REPAIRS 940.00
QUINT & 21ST - ST. REPAIRS 705.00
QUINT & 21ST - STREET REPAIRS 587.50
*% TQTALS ** 14,011.88
RADAR 2,090.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,090.00
CHECK VALVE #29 25.49
*% TQTALS ** 25.49
9,645.75
*% TOTALS ** 9,645.75

4,770.44-
3,139.75-
7,910.19-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,645.75-
9,645.75-

PAGE:
BANK: AP
8/24/2017
8/24/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 343.60
343.60
000000 0/00/00 771.25
771.25
108981 8/16/17 0.00
108981 8/16/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 2,540.00
2,540.00
000000 0/00/00 360.00
360.00
000000 0/00/00 117.50
000000 0/00/00 881.25
000000 0/00/00 1,233.75
000000 0/00/00 1,233.75
000000 0/00/00 411.25
000000 0/00/00 822.50
- 000000 0/00/00 1,263.13
000000 0/00/00 940.00
000000 0/00/00 1,175.00
000000 0/00/00 352.50
000000 0/00/00 705.00
000000 0/00/00 1,175.00
000000 0/00/00 470.00
000000 0/00/00 998.75
000000 ©0/00/00 940.00
000000 0/00/00 705.00
000000 0/00/00 587.50
14,011.88
000000 0/00/00 2,090.00
2,090.00
000000 0/00/00 25.49
25.49
108990 8/16/17 0.00

0.00






08-24-2017
VENDOR SET:
REPORTING:

PATID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

10:48 AM
01 City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

8/11/2017 THRU
8/11/2017 THRU

8/11/2017 THRU
8/11/2017 THRU
8/11/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

01-003128

01-019124

01-020208
01-020208
01-020208
01-020208

01-020326

01-021050
01-021050
01-021050

01-001949

01-000169
01-000169

01-001490

01-002978

01-003132
01-003132

01-00%870

01-024630

01-025050

NICOLE DELAMERE
NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE

O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL
O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL
O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAIL
O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL

OPTIONS INK

P & H WHOLESALE INC.
P & H WHOLESALE INC.
P & H WHOLESALE INC.

PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC

PERRY JOHNSON
PERRY JOHNSON

PITNEY BOWES/PURCHASE POW
QCIT

J WEGNER TRUCKING INC
J WEGNER TRUCKING INC

R &
R &
RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C
RUTTEN'S VACUUM CENTER

SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO.

ACCOUNTS YABRLE
OPEN ITEM EPORT
SUMMARY

zzz=s=m= | LEM DATES===s======

8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017

8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017

8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
DESCRIPTICN GROSS AMT
SPRING SOCCER REFUND 40.00
*% TOTALS ** 40.00
LAB SUPPLIES _ 481.19
*% TQTALS ** 481.19
AIR VALVE #29 39.07
RADIATOR CAP #29 39.48
#29 FILTERS 141.92
AIR FITTING #29 52.70
*% TOTALS ** 273.17
MESSAGE PADS & BUSINESS CARDS 125.65
*% TOTALS ** 125.65
SUPPLIES 490.00
SUPPLIES 9.80
FARM HYDRANT FRONTAGE PHASE 8 157.97
*% TOTALS ** 657.77
KRAMER TOW 100.00
*% TQOTALS ** 100.00
JUNE INSPECTIONS - MILEAGE 219.35
JULY INSPECTIONS - MILEAGE 229.52
*% TOTALS ** 448.87
POSTAGE 2,195.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,195.00
EXCHANGE SERVER MIGRATION 1,687.50
*% TQTALS ** 1,687.50
HAULING FEE 600.00
HAULING FEES 1,800.00
*% TQTALS ** 2,400.00
JULY ELECTRIC SERVICE 984.23
*% TOTALS ** 984.23
VACUUM REPAIRS 29.99
*% TOTALS ** 29.99
ELEVATOR SERVICE 200.91

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
157.97-
157.97-

0.00
0.00
0.00

984 .23~
984 .23-

PAGE:
BANK: AP
8/24/2017
8/24/2017
8/24/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 40.00
40.00
000000 0/00/00 481.19
481.19
000000 0/00/00 39.07
000000 0/00/00 39.48
000000 0/00/00 141.92
000000 0/00/00 52.70
273.17
000000 0/00/00 125.65
125.65
000000 0/00/00 490.00
000000 0/00/00 9.80
109003 8/24/17 0.00
499.80
000000 0/00/00 100.00
100.00
000000 0/00/00 219.35
000000 0/00/00 229.52
448.87
000000 0/00/00 2,195.00
2,195.00
000000 0/00/00 1,687.50
1,687.50
000000 0/00/00 600.00
000000 0/00/00 1,800.00
2,400.00
108989 8/16/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 29.99
29.99
000000 0/00/00 200.91






08-24-2017 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=zm=mm== =======]TEM DATES===m=mc=== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
VENDOR ---~ VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 200.91 0.00 200.91
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. PAINT 39.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.40
** TOTALS ** 39.40 0.00 39.40
01-001145 STAN HOUSTON EQUIPMENT CO STREET MAINT. SUPPLIES 812.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 812.30
*% TOTALS ** 812.30 0.00 812.30
01-025874 STERICYCLE INC SAFETY SUPPLIES 124.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 124.21
*% TOTALS ** 124.21 0.00 124.21
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 4.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.48
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 2.01 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.01
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 3.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING 1.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 2017 CALENDER OF EVENTS 310.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 310.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. NAME PLATE - HABERL 27.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.25
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. BUSINESS CARD HOLDER 10.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.49
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE FURNITURE 3,957.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,957.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 88.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 88.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. NOTE PADS 105.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.22
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. FILE FOLDERS 119.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 119.96
*% TOTALS ** 4,629.40 0.00 4,629.40
01-002862 TRAVIS BOELL STEEL TOED BOOTS 150.00 150.00- 108998 8/24/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA JULY SALES TAX 5,522.00 5,522.00- 000000 8/21/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,522.00 5,522.00- 0.00
01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. GOLF MEDALS 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. BB/SB MEDALS 302.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 302.40
01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. DASH 2 THE SPLASH 57.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 57.94
*% TOTALS ** 420.34 0.00 420.34
01-003129 ULTIMATE SAFETY CONCEPTS FORCABLE ENTRY AX 209.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 209.46
*% TOTALS ** 209.46 0.00 209.46
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 8/5/2017 92.12 92.12- 108993 8/16/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 8/12/2017 47.73 47.73- 109004 8/24/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 139.85 139.85- 0.00
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,404.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,404.48
*% TOTALS ** 1,404.48 0.00 1,404.48






08-24-2017 10:48 AM
VENDOR SET: 01

City of Carroll

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PATD ITEMS DATES
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

8/11/2017 THRU
8/11/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

POSTING DATES
8/11/2017 THRU
8/11/2017 THRU
8/11/2017 THRU

01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120
01-030120

01-003377

01-002381

01-030355

01-002238

01-000386

WAL-MART
WAL-MART
WAL-MART
WAL-MART
WAL-MART
WAL-MART
WAL-MART
WAL-MART
WAL-MART
WAL-MART
WAL-MART
WAL-MART

WELLMARK

WESTMOR FLUID SOLUTIONS L

STORE
STORE
STORE
STCRE
STCRE
STORE
STORE
STORE
STORE
STORE
STORE
STORE

BLUE CROSS/BLUE

#01-1787
#01-1787
#01-1787
#01-1787
#01-1787
#01-1787
#01-1787
#01-1787
#01-1787
#01-1787
#01-1787
#01-1787

WITTROCK MOTOR CO.

WORK40ORCE SYSTEMS GROUP

ZIMCO SUPPLY CO

* Payroll Expense

ACCOUNTS YABLE
OPEN ITEM EPORT
SUMMARY

zmzs===] TEM DATES=========

8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017

8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017

8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
SUPPLIES 174.81
DASH 2 SPLASH SUPPLIES 87.94
DASH 2 SPLASH SUPPLIES 3.44
SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES 14.50
MERMAID PARTY SUPPLIES 5.29
BLEACH 32.04
SCREEN PROTECTORS 31.24
SUPPLIES 16.92
OFFICE SUPPLIES 86.44
DVD'S 55.64
SAFETY FAIR SUPPLIES 12.82
BATTERIES 11.78
*% TQTALS ** 532.86
SEPT HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS 35,121.09
*% TOTALS ** 35,121.09
FUEL DELIVERY REPAIRS 80.96
*% TOTALS ** 80.96
JULY CAR RENTAL 375.00
*% TOTALS ** 375.00
TIME CLOCK SETUP 1,215.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,215.00
FERTILIZER 264.00
*% TOTALS ** 264.00

163,544.75

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

35,121.09-
35,121.09-

80.96-
80.96-

375.00-
375.00-

PAGE:
BANK: AP
8/24/2017
8/24/2017
8/24/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 174.81
000000 0/00/00 87.94
000000 0/00/00 3.44
000000 0/00/00 14.50
000000 0/00/00 5.29
0000006 0/00/00 32.04
000000 0/00/00 31.24
000000 0/00/00 1l6.92
000000 0/00/00 86.44
000000 0/00/00 55.64
000000 0/00/00 12.82
000000 0/00/00 11.78
532.86
109000 8/24/17 0.00
0.00
108979 8/16/17 0.00
0.00
108994 8/16/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 1,215.00
1,215.00
000000 0/00/00 264.00
264.00






08-24-2017 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PAID ITEMS 281,132.44 281,132.44CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 142,208.66 0.00 142,208.66
VOID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 423,341.10 281,132.44CR 142,208.66

UNPAID RECATP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 142,209.31
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 0.65CR

** UNPAID TOTALS ** 142,208.66






08-24-2017 10:48 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017 8/11/2017 THRU 8/24/2017
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 117,145.29
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 56.89
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 17,686.09
178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 12.82
179 POLICE K9 FUND 3,691.32
303 C.P. - AIRPORT 4,770.44
304 C.P. STREETS 2,540.00
309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 157.97
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 58,324 .25
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 8,227.94
602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 1,870.00
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 6,611.75
621 STORM WATER CAP. IMP. 3,580.50
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 35,121.09
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 163,544.75

GRAND TOTAL 423,341.10







\

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager!\h\ﬁpfoj

DATE: August 24, 2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

A T

L e =N

Library Board (meets 3™ or 4" Monday of month) — August 21, 2017

Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Monday of month) —

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2™ Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2" Monday of month) — August 14, 2017

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3™ Monday of January, March,
May, July, September and November) —

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2™ Tuesday of month) —
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Library Board Minutes

August 21, 2017

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the Mayor’s Conference Room of City Hall. Trustees present were:
Tom Louis, Summer Parrott (5:20), Sondra Rierson, Carol Shields, Kyle Ulveling, Ralph von Qualen, and
Director Rachel Van Erdewyk. Trustees absent were: Janet Auge, Jacob Fiscus, and Paul Reicks. Also in
attendance were city manager Mike Pogge-Weaver and Lavern Dirkx.

Rierson called the meeting to order at 5:15. It was moved by Ulveling and seconded by Louis to approve
the agenda. All voted aye. Correction to the July 17 minutes regarding a motion made by Louis will state
“computer time limit is 3 sessions per day of 1 hour maximum if someone is waiting for a computer,
with additional time of 15 minute increments if no one is waiting for a computer.” It was moved by
Shields and seconded by Louis to approve the amended minutes of the July meeting. All voted aye. Due
to a credit for the EBSCO bill, the correct amount for the July bills needed to be reapproved. It was
moved by Louis and seconded by Ulveling to approve the corrected bills from July. All voted aye. It was
then moved by von Qualen and seconded by Shields to approve the August bills. All voted aye.

Director’s Report: The library has been busy with regular children programming as well as the summer
reading program. Laughing Matters and Dan Wardell garnered attendances of 510 and 482 to these
programs held at Holy Spirit gym. A makerspace demo had 22 in attendance and 3 referendum open
houses with Van Erdewyk and city manager Pogge-Weaver had attendances totaling 47. Total program
attendance for July was 2,099 and monthly door count was 10,664. Upcoming events include another
makerspace demo, Band Day parade, and a story walk at Swan Lake.

Old Business: none.

New Business: Discussion was held on having a Banning Procedure and Policy due to a patron incident.
Decision tabled until further information is gathered. Van Erdewyk asked for approval to close the
library for staff training. It was moved by Ulveling and seconded by Parrott to close the library on
October 9 for staff in-service. All voted aye. Discussion was held on the Library/City Hall referendum

passage.

It was moved by Louis and seconded by Ulveling to adjourn. All voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 5:55.
Next regular meeting will be September18, 2017.

Sondra Rierson—Vice President Judy Behm-—Recording Secretary






{CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Carroll Adirport Commission
~was held on Monday, August 14, 2017, at the Arthur Neu
Airport. Commission members in attendance were Norman
JHutcheson, Greg Siemann, Gene Vincent, Kevin Wittrock
and Dick Fulton, Also attending were Mr. Pete Crawford,
engineer, Don Mensen, airport manger and Carol Schoeppner,
recording secretary. Chairman Hutcheson conducted the
5:30 P.M. meeting. ‘

MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed by the
Commission. A motion by Comm. Siemann. and seconded by
Comm. Vincent was made to approve the minutes. Motion
carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent,

Wittrock and Fulton.

ENTRANCE DRIVE LIGHTING PROJECT

Mr. Crawford informed the Commission there would be no
State money for the lighting project. Mr. Crawford brought
specifications and designs for the decorative poles and
lights similar to the City of Carroll lights or
commercial poles and lights. After much discussion and
due to the high cost of the decorative lights a motion
by Comm. Wittrock and seconded by Comm. Fulton was made
for a resolution authorizing bids for the commerical ones.
Motion carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Wittrock and
Fulton. Comm. Vincent opposed the motion and Comm. Siemann
did not "vote. The Commission will accept bids up until
4:00 P.M. and will be opened on September 11, 2017, at
the Arthur Neu Airport. The bids will be publicly opened
and the contract will be awarded at the September 11,

2017 meeting.

TOPICS DISCUSSED:
The Master Plan was not discussed with the FAA,

Matt Bauer informed the Commission he was building a 35ft
grain bin near Templeton. This will not hinder air traffic
at the Carroll Airport,






August 14, 2017 Page 2

Don reported the credit card fuel delivery system will
be updated.

The contractor for the entrance drive project will proceed
as scheduled. There was conversation that maybe he should
wait until after the Flight Breakfast.

The Lodge is ready for the Flight Breakfast. The City
will bring out the tables.

The Commission discussed putting the airport sign on a
mound. :

BILLS X
The following bills were presented to the Carroll Airport

Commission for approval:

Carroll Aviation _ contract $ 6,450.00
Neu, Minnich, Comito, Danner grain leg

Halbur, Neu & Badding legal fees 9,645.75
Carroll Hydraulics mower repair 298.54
Carroll Glass service/wind break 131.00
McClure Engineéring entrance lighting 3,139.75
Westmor Fluid Solutions fuel delivery repairs 80.96
Wittrock Motor July car rental 375.00
Raccoon Valley Elec July electric service 984.23
Carroll Refuse July garbage . 57.00
Ecowater cooler rent/water 123.37
Ace Hardware misc'l supplies 38.94
McClue Engineering entrance drive project 4,770.44
Carol Schoeppner secretary contract 350.00

A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by Comm. Fulton
was made to approve the bills as presented to the Carroll
Airport Commission. Motion <carried by Commissioners
Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton.

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Fulton
and seconded by Comm. Wittrock was made to adjourn at
6:57 P.M.. ‘

The next regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
will be September 11, 2017, at the Arthur Neu Airport.

ATTEST: Chairman/Vice~Chairman






CARROLL ATRPORT COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 11, 2017
ARTHUR NEU AIRPORT

4:00 P.M. Bid Opening
Drive Entrance Lighting

Public Reading

REGULAR MEETING
Monday, September 11, 2017
5:30 P.M.

Arthur Neu Airport

AGENDA

Approve minutes from previous meeting
Award Contract Entrance Drive Lighting
EFntrance Drive Project

Flight Breakfast Report

FAA Conference Report

Tall Structure Report

New Business

Approve monthly bills











COUNCIL MEETING
AUGUST 14, 2017
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: LaVern Dirkx, Jerry Fleshner,
Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: Misty Boes. Mayor Eric Jensen presided
and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
*khk Kk kKkk*k
It was moved Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the minutes of the July 24, 2017
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.
E R I I
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $625,816.55. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.
R S i S b
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kaots, to approve the renewal of a Class “C” Liquor
License with Sunday Sales for B&S 529. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes.
Motion carried.
* kKKK X%k
Marsha Tiefenthaler and Pat Tigges address Council during the oral requests and
communications from the audience. No Council action taken.
* kKKK X%k
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Change Order No. 2 in the
amount of $29,081.61 and add 133 working days to the Carroll Merchants Baseball Stadium

Renovation Project. The effect on the proposed Change Order No. 2 on the contract is as follows:

Original Contract $831,000.00
Change Order No. 1 25,377.00
Proposed Change Order No. 2 29,081.64
Contract with Change Orders $885,458.64

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

*khk Kk Kk k%





It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to accept the public improvements in the
Timber Creek East Subdivision Plat 5 for future maintenance and repair subject to the
maintenance provisions of the Surety Bond. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes.
Motion carried.

* ok ke k kKK

An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances Establishing Street Grades on Deer
Creek Lane in the Timber Creek East Subdivision Plat 5 was introduced by Council Member
Haley.

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to waive all three readings of said ordinance.
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to adopt said Ordinance No. 1709. On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok Kk

An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances by Amending Provisions Pertaining to
Stops Signs on Tenth Street and Woodland Drive at Bella Vista Drive was introduced by Council
Member Dirkx.

It was moved by Dirkx to waive the first reading of said ordinance. Motion died due to
lack of a second.

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to waive all three readings of said
ordinance. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to adopt said Ordinance No. 1710. On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No 1755, Setting a
Public Hearing for August 28, 2017, on the Proposed Transfer of Real Estate by Warranty Deed
and Temporary Easement for the U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements Project. On
roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok kK

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1756,
Agreement with JEO Consulting Group, Inc. for Professional Services for the Water Distribution
Hydraulic Model Project in the amount of $49,600.00. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
Boes. Motion carried.

* Kk k* Kk kK%





It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to authorize MidAmercian to install a light
pole and transformer at a cost of $827.29 and to approve Resolution No. 1757, Street Lighting
Changes at 30" Street and West Street. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion
carried.

* ok ke k kKK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the purchase one (1) 2018 Ford
Police Interceptor AWD Utility vehicle as specified for the trade difference of $20,268 from
Champion Ford Lincoln of Carroll. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion
carried.

* ok ke k kKK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to waive Purchasing Policy 501 and approve
the purchase of 6 Motorola APX7500 P25 mobile radios and 15 Motorola APX8000 P25
portable radios through the Carroll County Joint E911 Service Board for $12,301.88. On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to schedule the Council annual planning
session for Thursday, December 14, 2017, at 5PM at Region XII offices to be led by Jeff Schott,
University of lowa Institute of Public Affairs. On roll call, all present vote aye. Absent: Boes.
Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to adjourn at 6:23 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: Boes. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City Manager’s

Monthly Activity Report
Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager

July 2017

City of @/fﬂi’l

This is a report of the various departments and divisions of the City of Carroll.

1






Finance Department

As reported by Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Dealt with water issues/collections
Continued review for city hall server replacement
Prepared FY 16/17 year end transfers
Began preparing FY 16/17 annual audit paperwork
Continued to promote wellness initiatives (Carroll County Wellness Coalition and City
wellness program)
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — July 20 (planning for Kids Health & Safety Fair)

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Continue to work on delinquent water accounts/water issues
Draft financial policies
Continue with city hall server replacement project — migrate City Hall emails to the cloud
Continue gathering FY 16/17 annual audit paperwork
Audit field work Aug. 29 — Sept 1
Set up cemetery time clock
Prepare FY 16/17 Road Use Tax Report
Continue to promote wellness program with employees
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — August 24
o Employer sponsored wellness activity — August 31

Accomplishments of particular note:

e 262 utility bills and statements were emailed in July 2017.






Fire Department

As reported by Greg Schreck, Fire Chief

Routine Activities for the month:
The Department responded to five calls for service and held three training sessions in July.

The Carroll Fire Department hosted the Carroll County Firefighters Association Meeting on July 17
Sara Anderson, with Carroll County Emergency Management, gave a presentation on responding to
large-scale community disasters. Lessons learned from recent actual tornado events in lowa were
reviewed, focusing on things that went well and things that could have been done to improve
responses to these events.

All trucks and firefighting equipment was inspected, cleaned and serviced as part of a routine
maintenance program.

Run Report for July:

Alarm Date Alarm Location Incident Type
07/01/2017 17402 Kittyhawk Ave Grass fire

07/09/2017 18" & Highland Dr Vehicle fire

07/13/2017 905 E Highway 30 Attic fire

07/27/2017 526 E 18" St Apt. D-4 Structure fire

07/28/2017 19577 Kittyhawk Ave Grass fire






Police Department

As reported by Brad Burke, Police Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

Officer Patrick McCarty completed his field training program on June 30. He was assigned to a patrol
shift beginning July 1.

Officer Justin Ferrin attended basic narcotics investigation school in Clarinda on July 21. This course
was sponsored by the lowa Division of Narcotics Enforcement. Officer Ferrin was taught tactics and
approaches to correctly complete narcotics investigations.

Officer Nathan Christian completed vehicle theft examination school on July 26. Salvage title
vehicles must be inspected by an lowa DOT certified inspector and this school allows Officer
Christian to complete those inspections. The Carroll Police Department does inspections Monday
through Friday from 0800-1700. Anyone needed to have a vehicle inspected in order to get it
registered is encouraged to call for more information.

Many donations were collected during the month in support of the K9 Unit. Thank you to all who
have donated. We have exceeded our goal of $20,000 and will continue to fundraise to help with
ongoing costs.






CARROLL POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFENSE SUMMARY
Reported: July 1 THRU July 31, 2017

Offenses

Incidents

Reported

Citations

Forcible Rape

Animal

Forcible Fondling

Robbery

Dark Windows

Simple Assault

License

20

Burglary/B&E

Other

1

Shoplifting

Parking Violation

14

Theft from Vehicle

Theft Vehicle Part

Registration

17

Theft of Bike

Seatbelt

39

Theft from Building

Tobacco

0)

Other Larceny

Traffic

73

Motor Vehicle Theft

Arson

Warning

208

Credit/ATM Fraud

TOTAL

462

Vandalism: Business

Vandalism: Residence

Vandalism: Vehicle

Vandalism: Other

Drug/Narc Violations

Drive Under Infl

Drunkenness

Disorderly Conduct

All Other Offenses

Trespassing

Found Property

Unattended Death

Dispose of Animal

Warrant Outside

Car and Bike

10-50PD

1050PD: Hit and Run

Under 1500

Op After Revocation

Operate After Suspen

Misc. Public

~G(vo|vIEiR|olk|k SR a|lolwwskrloNwkR (NN AN R oo|w|w|- |k (=

Total

Salvage Vehicle
Inspections: 15






Building Department

As reported by Perry Johnson, Building Official

Class | Permit Type | Date Issued

Valuation Permit #

Agricultural
Building
NONE

Agricultural Building Valuation Total:

Agricultural Valuation Total:

$0.00
$0.00 Agricultural Building Fee Total:

$0.00  Agricultural Fee Total:

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

Commercial
Building
07/07/2017
07/07/2017
07/26/2017
07/28/2017
Commercial Building Valuation Total:
Electrical
NONE

Mechanical
07/07/2017

Plumbing

Right of Way

Sign
07/28/2017

Commercial Valuation Total:

$35,400.00 170177
$750,000.00 170181
$200,000.00 170201
$117,000.00 170203

$1,102,400.00 Commercial Building Fee Total:

Commercial Electrical Fee Total:

170180

Commercial Mechanical Fee Total:

Commercial Plumbing Fee Total:

Commercial Right of Way Fee Total:

170207
Commercial Sign Fee Total:

$221.00
$2,013.00
$691.00
$486.00

$3,411.00

$0.00

$28.13
$28.13

$0.00

$0.00

$45.00
$45.00

$1,102,400.00 Commercial Fee Total: $3,484.13






Residential
Building

07/07/2017
07/26/2017
07/28/2017
07/28/2017
07/28/2017

Residential Building Valuation Total:

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

07/07/2017
07/17/2017
07/17/2017
07/17/2017
07/17/2017
07/17/2017
07/17/2017
07/17/2017
07/17/2017

07/17/2017
07/17/2017

07/17/2017
07/17/2017
07/24/2017

07/07/2017
07/07/2017
07/17/2017
07/17/2017
07/24/2017
07/24/2017
07/26/2017
07/24/2017

Residential VValuation Total:

$600,000.00
$100,000.00
$20,000.00
$10,000.00
$5,000.00

$735,000.00

170178
170202
170204
170205
170206

Residential Building Fee Total:

170175
170182
170183
170184
170185
170186
170187
170194
170195
Residential Electrical Fee Total:

170190
170193
Residential Mechanical Fee Total:

170188
170191
170199

Residential Plumbing Fee Total:

170176
170179
170189
170192
170196
170197
170198
170200

Residential Right of Way Fee Total:

$735,000.00

Residential Sign Fee Total:

Residential Fee Total:

$1,696.00
$441.00
$140.75
$78.25
$47.00

$2,403.00

$50.13
$230.00
$139.00
$178.00
$178.00
$33.20
$162.40
$35.88
$40.92
$1,047.53

$56.01
$53.26
$109.27

$80.00
$83.50
$114.00

$277.50

$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$735.00
$25.00

$910.00

$0.00
$0.00

$4,747.30

Valuation Grand Total:

$1,837,400.00

Fee Grand Total:

$8,231.43






Permits - YTD - through July 2017

Class

Permit Type

Valuation

Agricultural
Building
Agricultural
Valuation Total:

$0.00
Agricultural

$0.00 Fee Total:

$0.00

$0.00

Commercial
Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Commercial
Valuation Total:

$14,482,620.00

Commercial

$14,482,620.00 Fee Total:

$27,002.50
$907.83
$982.44
$942.00
$200.00
$135.00

$30,169.77

Residential
Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Residential
Valuation Total:

$6,763,947.00

Residential

$6,763,947.00 Fee Total:

$22,433.58
$2,468.70
$860.14
$1,759.50

$2,120.00

$29,641.92

Valuation Grand Total:

$21,246,567.00 Fee Grand Total:

$59,811.69






As reported by Randy Krauel, Public Works Director/City Engineer

Routine Activities for the month:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Excavated seven graves for Cemetery

Placed 114.25 cubic yards of concrete for street repairs and ROW permits.

Assisted the Wastewater Division with two sanitary sewer repairs on June 6.
Cleaned road ditch on Railroad Street on June 7' with assistance from Carroll County.
Bladed all alleys.

Bladed gravel roads weekly.

Swept streets.

Maintained signs and signals.

Division Safety Meeting: Jobsite Checklist on July 3", 2017.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Water production:
Monthly Total: 49.274 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.589 million gallons
Daily Maximum:  1.996 million gallons
Completed 158 lowa One Call locate requests.
Meter Department
- 50 service orders.
20 delinguents.
0 rereads.
4 stuck meters.
2 high water bills.
J Division Safety Meeting: “Slips, Trips and Falls Prevention”, July 31, 2017.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

e \Wastewater treatment:
Monthly Total: 36.039 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.163 million gallons
Daily Maximum: 1.590 million gallons
Performed laboratory analysis.
Completed DNR Monthly Operating Report.
Daily plant sampling and operations.
Division Safety Meeting: “Electric Safety”, July 19", 2017.






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

e Assisted the Cemetery with the removal of two trees.
e Delivered barricades to downtown for Ridiculous Days.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Completed permit-required samples from thirty (30) Lead and Copper sites in the distribution
system.

Work with contractors on Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 project.

Installed seven (7) new raw water meters in wells.

Installed three (3) new 16” water meters at Water Treatment Plant.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Repaired air line to VLR #3.

Finished radio antenna for the leachate lift station.

Influent flow meter calibrated by GPM.

Repaired digester methane boiler and methane flame stack.
Repaired gas valve on methane boiler.

Cleaned Final Clarifier #2.

Completed cleaning of the sanitary sewer system.






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Street repairs — ROW permits.
Maintain signs and signals.
Blade gravel roads.

Sweep streets.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Install new fire hydrant at Main Street and 13" Street.
e Install farm hydrant for Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 project.
e Install new fire hydrant and valve at Walnut Street and 2" Street.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Laboratory Analysis.

DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Perform preventative maintenance on equipment.

Lab will be performing proficiency testing for the EPA.
Jet/Vac the sanitary sewer system.

Repair exhaust fan for blower building.

Replace digester pressure regulator for the methane stack.
Repair sanitary sewer at 16" Street and Quint Avenue.






CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY - 08-15-17

PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTRACT DATA

Action
Plan

Name

Budget

Estimated Projected
Cost Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

2015
On-
going

Trails

FY16

Rec Center 2015

Locker Rooms On-
going

Streambed
Stabilization

$385,000

Third Street
Storm Sewer
Improvements
- 2016

$1,400,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

King
Construction

Rognes Corp.

$152,425.00
$11,000.00

$1,368,237.55

$850,833.90

11-09-15
08-08-16

06-13-16

06-13-16

$154,807.50

$1,386,083.18

$799,864.62

03-31-16

Design
Const. Staking
(Hourly)

Group A - West

Group B — East

Street
Resurfacing
2013

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Godbersen-
Smith
Construction
Co.

$60,800.00 +

$555,808.75

09-24-12

$43,848.36

$563,827.37

11-15-13

11-15-13

Plus Hourly
Construction
Services

Street
Resurfacing
2015

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Ten Point
Constr. Co.,
Inc.

$122,730.00
+

$1,132,455.61

11-10-14

06-16-15

$132,856.50

$1,180,803.75

11-13-15

Plus Hourly
Construction
Services
Design
Completion






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Action
Plan

Project Name

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Notes

Street 2016
Maintenance On-
Building going

$4,308,500

2019

FEH Design

$22,500.00

01-25-16

$2,250.00

05-01-16

Space Needs/
Prelim. Design

US 30— Grant | 2016
Road On-
Intersection going

$1,466,150

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

$4,900.00

$199,600.00

07-22-13

04-14-14

$4,900.00

$185,235.22

08-15-13

TSIP
Application

Design

Downtown
Streetscape
Phase 8

$998,500

Confluence

Confluence

Badding
Construction
Company

$101,940.00

$25,196.000

$1,294,844.41

11-10-14

06-12-17

06-12-17

$108,537.87

05-15-17

11-15-17

11-15-17

Design
Completion

Const. Services

High Ridge
Road
Resurfacing -
2016

$1,150,00 0

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

OMG

Midwest, Inc.

$99,356.00
$94,260.00

1,149,123.40

09-14-15

04-11-16

$199,715.40

$1,170,008.61

Design
Construction
Services

Corridor Entry
Features

$440,000

Confluence

$19,550.00

01-23-17

$12,399.45






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Notes

Third Street
Improvements

2016
On-
going

$1,036,000

2018

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Tri-State
Paving

$71,193.00
$80,078.00

$777,872.17

09-26-16

Late Start
Date
08-14-17

$73,193.00

$5,649.09

40 Working
Days

Design
Construction
Services

Well and
Transmission
Main

Transmission
Main — Group
A

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Drake
Construction,
L.C.

$324,000.00

$790,134.07

07-28-14

03-23-14

$325,810.61

$743,099.63

Contract
Completion
11-30-15

Watermain

Replacement

$500,000

Leachate
Forcemain &
Gravity Sewer

King
Construction

$661,257.50
Total

$335,962.50
City

07-18-16

08-31-16

CCSwWMC
Contract






Parks and Recreation

As reported by Jack Wardell, Parks and Recreation Director
Routine Activities for the month:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Clean all parks restrooms and shelters

Empty all trash cans (7 days a week)
Water flower pots (12 times)
Water new trees 5 years and less
Spray weeds
Rough mow long grass areas
Clean up weeds in all playground areas
Mow and trim parking along High Ridge Road
Maintain all ballfields
Clean up landscaping at Depot property
Mow all park areas (3 times)
Trim parks

: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Mowed fairways 10 times
Mowed tees 10 times
Mowed collars 11 times
Mowed greens 26 times
Rolled greens four times
Verticut greens three times
Mowed rough when needed
Serviced mowers as needed
Watered new trees as needed
Sprayed greens and tees as needed
Cut cups 14 times
String trimmed as needed

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
o Mowed cemetery three times
e Edged all curbs inside and outside of cemetery and all sidewalks in Veterans Circle,
Clark Street, and 1% Street
Took care of all office work including timesheets, burial records, grave sales, and
funeral home billing info
Collected all monies due for services rendered to out of town funeral homes and
private cremation burials
Sprayed all exterior fences and boulder walls for weeds
Removed one large maple tree after a large limb fell on to 1% Street, cleaned up
dead wood and low hanging branches in one oak tree in area where funeral was
scheduled. Removed one medium sized oak tree in Mount Olivet baby land area
that was % of the way dead. Removed dead wood out of one large cedar tree from
storm damage.
Equipment maintenance as and when needed.
15






Tended to13 interments with three of them being cremation burials, and 10 being
full burials. Three of the full burials were on Saturdays.

Cold patched 2 areas of blacktop on south end of cemetery where it was washed out
due to runoff and traffic

Built racks on side of black dirt bunker to hold covers for open graves, and
aluminum grave template

Pulled weeds in flower gardens when and where needed

Watered all flower gardens and newly planted trees where and when needed
Removed old steel rack attached to old shop building and disposed of in scrap iron
pile by fuel depot

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah
Johnson, Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam
Hanlin, Secretary

Agquatics (SH): lifeguard and concession schedules, manage outdoor pool, GLs to
City Hall, lifeguard in services and trainings

Fitness(SH): scheduling and calendar, class reviews, continued teaching early AM
& Noon, water fitness subbing (MK)

Perfect Mind Software: daily money & reports for Rec Center (PH) & Aquatic
Center (SH), Shelter House reservations and signs (PH), registrations for fall
leagues of Flag Football, VVolleyball, Fall Soccer/swim lessons/snow-mer party,
PAMP membership review (PH/MK)

Monitor Production Slideshow update (MM) — 2 new larger TV’s installed in
hallway and weight/cardio room that “auto stream” vs monthly SD card updates,
future TVs will receive the same software soon

Website updates and league updates, use of social media for events and deadlines
(MM)

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist

Changed light bulbs on city property

Back washed filters for pools and spa at Rec Center
General housekeeping

Time sheets for staff

Ordered supplies

Vacuum Pool

Night cleaning crew at Rec Center

Power scrub gym and pool at Rec Center

Bills






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent

Water nursery trees
Repair irrigation
Water all planting beds downtown

Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Trimmed trees

Cut down one dead pine tree

Spread grub control and fertilizer on fairways

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton

Ash tree removal in Mount Olivet side hill area
Regular cemetery maintenance schedule
Planting layout for new replacement trees

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah Johnson,
Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam Hanlin,
Secretary

IPRA Fall Conference — Carroll is host city! Staff cooperatively working on
securing speakers, and preparing social events at Greasewood Flats and Santa
Maria. Conference is held at the Carrollton September 11-13. Various cities are
partnering with us to plan (Denison, Manning, Perry, Jefferson, Atlantic, and IPRA)
City Pools inspected by lowa Department of Health

Aquatics and Fitness Specialist SH took the LGI Lifeguard Instructor course, a 20
hour+ certification and is now certified to teach lifeguard classes and reviews. MK
taught the course as a certified LGIT (Instructor Trainer) of 5 students.

SH recently became certified in “Pound” fitness to offer at the REC in the fall.
Summer REC Swim Team season complete, finished with end of season pool party
Completed Summer baseball/softball games and T-ball, as well as Adult Coed
Softball

Worked with Perfect Mind software on issues with in house vs. billing direct for the
EFT payments

Office Remodel: continue going through files as we move old files out of the office
to storage cabinets, or shred as able






Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Fixed bathrooms at city buildings
e Worked on vacuums at City Hall and Rec Center
e Fixed exercise equipment
e Sinks and drains at Rec Center and City Hall

Downtown lights

Working on specs, bids, quotes

Locker locks at Rec Center

Budget items

Theater rentals

Floor drains at Rec Center

Finishing budget items

Storm sirens testing

Golf house removal

Next year’s budget items

Night cleaning shift openings

Office remodel at Rec Center

Aquatic Center

Little League lights

Pump Aquatic Center

Street lights to LED

Pool lights at Rec

Golf Course items

AJC repair at city buildings

New electrical service at Maple Park

Cemetery time card machine






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e New playground mulch
Seed areas torn up by construction
Clean up after baseball/softball season
Prepare for soccer/flag football season

: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Aerify tees and reseed if necessary
Reseed bad spots in fairways if needed
Cut down more dead pine trees

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Learn operation of new timeclock system
e Talk to City Management on scheduling layout and design for preparing South end
of cemetery for future grave sales and burials, so we can adjust budget accordingly.
This will consist of all grass, tree, and shrub planting. Also pin layout for new plots.

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah Johnson,
Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam Hanlin,
Secretary
e Continue to organize files and get office set up to run more efficient

Host lowa Parks & Recreation Fall Conference

Prep and advertise Recreation Center 40" anniversary activities

Outdoor pool closure on Sunday, August 20, with ARL Dog Swim August 27

Flag Football and Fall Soccer, Fall VVolleyball coaches meetings and games

schedule

“Snow-Mer” pool party with Mermaids and Snow White from Little Princess

Parties.

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e LED street lighting

Safety Topic:
e Lifeguard In-service on CPR and back boarding
e Hand tools






/6” Director’s Repor
Dﬂ C&I Jutly 2017p t

PUBLIC LIBRARY

INFORM -« INSPIRE « IMAGINE

As reported by Rachel Van Erdewyk, Library Director

Program Attendance:

Tech Help Friday

Children’s Library Programs
Children’s Program Outreach
Laughing Matters SRP Event
Dan Wardell SRP Event
Makerspace Demo

Crafty Library Ladies

Poetry Group

Referendum Open House

Total Program Attendance
Monthly Door Count

Monthly Statistics:

Total Print Circulation:
BRIDGES Circulation:

Consumer Reports:

Public Computer Use:

Wi-Fi Use:

Website Visits

EbscoHost Downloads:

Global Road Warrior Page Views:
Learning Express Resources:
Freegal Music Downloads:
GVRL eBook Downloads:
Chilton Auto Manual

ABC Mouse Sessions:

Zinio Digital Magazine Circulation:
Daily Times Herald Page Views:
Total Resources Utilized

Special activities/accomplishments of particular note:

1) Children’s Programs: Storytime programming this month included Rookie
Readers, Diane’s Read-Aloud, and Ivan the reading dog. Diane also started a new
program this month called Pet Readers where kids went to the Animal of Rescue
of Carroll to read to shelter cats and dogs. Our summer reading programs ended
this month with Jay and Leslie, Laughing Matters, and Dan Wardell with IPTV.
The last day to register for the Summer Reading Program was July 21 and we had
a total of 1,596 kids and adults register this year.






2) Adult & Teen Programs: Adult programs continued this month with the regular
monthly schedule of Tech Help Fridays, Crafty Library Ladies, and the Poetry
Group. Rob from Aidex, a makerspace product company, came to discuss
different products that could potentially be in a makerspace. Due to some of the
equipment being damaged, we were unable to demo any of the products and have
rescheduled a different time for Aidex to come and demonstrate. Mike Pogge-
Weaver and | also hosted three referendum open houses for people to come and
ask questions about the library/city hall project. We had 47 people come to
discuss and ask questions regarding the project.

Upcoming Events:
e Makerspace Demo: September 27
e Band Day Parade: September 30
e Storywalk at Swan Lake: October 7

View upcoming events on the library’s Google calendar at www.carroll-
library.org by clicking on the Calendar of Events link on the home page.




http://www.carroll-library.org/

http://www.carroll-library.org/



Annual Planning Session

Carroll City Council Annual Planning Session
2016-2017 Priority Items Work Plan Update as of July 31, 2017

Current and Ongoing Items
e Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o Council Work Session with OPN held February 13, 2017
o Council Work Session with PFM held February 27, 2017
o Council Work Session held with OPN on April 10, 2017
o Council took action on May 22, 2017 on the following: 1) approving
elevations and floor plans; reviewed possible cost reductions with OPN; 2)
approved an overall budget for the Library/City Hall project of $6,800,000; 3)
received a letter from William Noth of Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. Attorney at
Law regarding the use of Local Option Sales Tax on the Library/City Hall
project; 4) approved a Property Gift Agreement between the Commercial
Saving Bank and the City of Carroll; and 5) called for a special city election
for August 1, 2017 on the question of permitting the issuance of $3,800,000 in
debt for the Library/City Hall project.
o On August 1, 2017 citizens approved a referendum allowing for the issuance
of $3,800,000 in debt for the Library/City Hall project
Continue Street Improvements
o Third Street HMA Resurfacing
= Bid Letting March 21, 2017 - Complete
= Award of Contract: April 24, 2017 - Complete
= Contract late start date: August 24, 2017 - Complete
= Contract working days: 40
Grant Rd/Hwy 30 Improvements
o Project Development Schedule (Tentative)
ROW Offers to Property Owners: June 2, 2017 — Complete
Check Plans and Bid Documents: June 30, 2017 - Complete
Final Plans and Bid Documents: August 18, 2017
ROW Acquisition: October 31, 2017
Bid Letting: December 11, 2017
Bid Award: December 28, 2017
Trails Expansion
o Bid Letting — April 11, 2017 — Completed
o Award of Contract — April 24, 2017 — Completed
o Construction — Late July — Under construction as of August 21, 2017
o Completion Date — September 30, 2017
Review Graham Park Athletic District/ISU Plan when developed
o Plan reviewed with Committee at the February 10, 2017 meeting
o Final Plan has been reviewed by City Council
o $75,000 in the FY 18 budget for further planning






Continue Corridor of Commerce streetscapes on planning bases
o Streetscape Phase 8 Project Development Schedule
= Plan Hearing: May 22, 2017 - Complete
= Bid Letting: June 6, 2017 - Complete
= Bid Award: June 12, 2017 - Complete
= Construction Substantial Completion: November 15, 2017
FY 2018 Budget
o Conducted Council Work Sessions on January 26 and 30, 2017
o Public Hearing and FY 2018 Budget approved: March 13, 2017
City Entryway Signs
o City Council Workshop: January 9, 2017 - Complete
o Monument signage and Trail Improvement Capital Loan Note Public Hearing
and Resolutions: February 27, 2017 - Complete
o Downtown Business Sign Selection: April 10, 2017
o US 30 East Entrance Sign Consideration: April 10, 2017, April 24, 2017,
May 8, 2017
Competitive Bidding Laws for lowa
o City Council Workshop: January 23, 2017 - Complete
o No further scheduled action
Implement Housing Study
o Held City Council workshop on June 26, 2017
o City Staff continues to work with partners to explore options to expand
housing opportunities in Carroll

o No further scheduled action at this time but future action is likely
Rental Housing Inspection Program

o Held City Council workshop on June 26, 2017

o No further scheduled action at this time

Upcoming Actions (Tentative Dates)
e Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o Additional work is underway after approval of the August 1, 2017 referendum
to move the project forward. It is likely an architectural services agreement
with OPN will be presented to the City Council in September.
e Develop Sidewalk repair program
o City Council Workshop: May 8, 2017 - Complete
e Trails Expansion
o Applied for REAP Grant 2018 - $125,000.00 — Continue trail north on the east
side of the golf course and continue to E 30" Street
e Water Distribution/Street Conditions
o City Council Workshop — Street Conditions — September 2017






Other items on the Horizon (Ongoing/no set timeline at this time)
e Waste Water Treatment Plant Improvements

o DO/Disinfection: Self-Assessment Matrix and Work Record Request:
January 1, 2017 - Complete
Copper: Compliance Strategy: May 1, 2017 - Complete
DO/Disinfection: Facility Plan: October 1, 2017
DO/Disinfection: Progress Report: April 1, 2018
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2018
DO/Disinfection: Plans and Specifications: September 1, 2018
Nutrient Reduction: Feasibility Report: November 1, 2018
DO/Disinfection: Construction Contract: November 1, 2018
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2019
DO/Disinfection: Progress Report: July 1, 2019
DO/Disinfection: Complete Contraction: March 1, 2020
DO/Disinfection: Compliance: April 1, 2020
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2020
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2021
Copper: Compliance: October 1, 2021
e Street Maintenance Building — Develop Financing Plan
e Council Adoption of Financial Policies
e Learn more about and provide information on the Community Endowment Fund

@)
@)
©)
©)
®)
®)
©)
©)
®)
®)
®)
®)
@)
@)







Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroli, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager\bﬁ@m
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police%
DATE: August 24,2017

RE: Renewal of License

The following establishment has made application for renewal of license:
Hunan Chinese Restaurant, Inc.

708 Simon Avenue
Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of this application.







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager :\}g?t’)'
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation ‘P
DATE:  August 23, 2017
SUBJECT: Report of Bid Opening — Used Greens Mower — Golf Course
Pre — Bid Estimate: F.Y.2017-18 - $18,000.00

On August 4, 2017 a Notice to Bidders was sent out for the Carroll Municipal Golf Course
requesting sealed bids for a used greens mower to replace the current greens mower. The
general requirements listed in the bid documents were:

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

2010 or newer

Engine — 18 h.p. minimum
Power steering

11 blade reels

New reel stock

Gas engine

No more than 1,500 hours

sl 20U o N

Trade In Mower: 1988 Jacobsen Greens King Il Mower with 3,600 hours

On August 22, 2017 five bids were received at the time of the bid opening and the results are
listed below:

Turfwerks — Johnston, IA - Jacobsen Used Mower Trade-In Final Cost

Option 1 — 2010 Jacobsen Greens King IV+ $17,500.00 ($0.00) $17,500.00
Option 2 — 2009 Jacobsen Greens King IV+ $13,500.00 ($0.00) $13,500.00

Van Wall Equipment — Urbandale, IA — John Deere

Optie 013-John-b $48.150.00 $150-00—$18.000.00
Option 2 — 2013 John Deere 2500E $15,650.00 ($150.00) $15,500.00
Option 3 — 2012 John Deere 2500E $12,000.00 ($150.00) $11,850.00





11 New

Power blade reel Gas > 1500

Year Mower Engine Steering reels stock Engine hours

Turfwerks 2010 Jacobsen Greens King IV+ 18 Yes 15 Yes Yes 1056
2009 Jacobsen Greens King IV+ 18 Yes 11 Yes Yes 1253
Van Wall 20643 John Deere25008 24 Yes i Mos fes 388
2013 John Deere 2500E 21 Yes 11 Yes Yes 765

2012 John Deere 2500E 21 Yes 11 Yes Yes 1390

The 2013 John Deere 2500B was sold between the time of the bid opening and the when this
memorandum was completed.

RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of the bid
from Van Wall for the 2013 John Deere 2500E mower with 765 hours for the final bid price of
$15,500.00.







¢

112 E. 5th Strest Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 762-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managerwf(/:)
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditectot of Public Wotks %774
DATE: August 23,2017

SUBJECT: Resolution Covering Street Lighting Changes
e Downtown Streetscape Phase 8
e Northtidge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three

Attached are two Resolutions Coveting Street Lighting Changes. The first is for the removal of six
MidAmerican Energy Co.-owned street lights in the Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 project. The
change in billing as a result of the removal of these lights is $172.86 less per month. The second is
for the installation of five MidAmerican Enetgy Co.-owned street lights in the Northridge Foutth
Subdivision Phase Three. The change in billing as a result of the installation of these lights is an
additional $122.65 per month.

The projected impact of the monthly cost of these lighting changes on the Budget is as follows:

F.Y. 17 — 18 Budget $185,000.00
F.Y. 17 — 18 Estimated Expenditure (Reported 08-07-17) $81,714.60
Streetscape Resolution ($1,728.60)
Notthridge Resolution $1,226.50
F.Y. 17 — 18 Estimated Expenditure $81,212.50

J: Mayor and City Council considetation and passage of the Resolutions
Coveung treet Lighting Changes for the Downtown Streetscape Phase 8 and the Northridge Fourth
Subdivision Phase Three.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






City of Carroll
112 E 5™ St
Carroll, JA 51401

RESOLUTION COVERING STREET LIGHTING CHANGES

2017 Streetscape

The City of Carroll, Towa (account # 65530-16013) hereby requests MidAmerican Energy Co. to
install/remove the following public street lighting:

Install Remove Wattage Description Mo. Billing Location
3 400 LED, Metal Pole, Served UG~ $28.81 E 4™ St and N Main St
3 400 LED, Metal Pole, Served UG~ $28.81 N Carroll St between
W 6™ Stand W 7t St

No cost to city for removal & installation.

Total change in billing of _$172.86 less per month to commence when installation/removal is complete.
These lights are subject to the energy cost adjustment clause and any pending or future tariff changes, as
Well as the special conditions outlines in the Street Lighting Contracts. .

The resolution # covering these lighting changes was read and passed on , 2017
and is recorded in the minutes of the above mentioned meeting.

Mayof’s Signaﬁlre

(SEAL)

" Clerk’s Signature

Please return signed copy to MidAmerican Energy Co., 206 N Grant Road, Carroll, TA 51401






City of Carroll
112 B 5™ St
Carroll, IA 51401

RESOLUTION COVERING STREET LIGHTING CHANGES

Northridge Fourth Addition Phase 3

The City of Carroll, Towa (account # 65530-16013) hereby requests MidAmerican Energy Co. to
install/remove the following public street lighting:

Install Remove Wattage Description Mo. Billing Location
5 100 LED, MP, UG $24.53 Northridge 4™ Add phase 3
(see map)

No cost to city for removal & installation.

Total change in billing of $122.65 _ per month to commence when installation/removal is complete,
These lights are subject to the energy cost adjustment clause and any pending or future tariff changes, as
Well as the special conditions outlines in the Street Lighting Contracts.

The resolution # , covering these lighting changes was read and passed on ____ , 2017
and is recorded in the minutes of the above mentioned meeting.

Mayor’s Signature

(SEAL)

Clerk’s Signature

Please return signed copy to MidAmerican Energy Co., 206 N Grant Road, Carroll, IA 5 1401







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managemf()\)
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Wotks &APA
DATE: August 23,2017

SUBJECT: Thitd Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 Group “B” East Basin
e Certificate of Substantial Completion

The conttactot, Rognes Cotp., has substantially completed the work on the Third Street Storm Sewer
Improvements — 2016 Group “B” East Basin project. The date of substantial completion of the
project was October 4, 2016. The contract specified full completion date was November 15, 2016.
The cuttent cost of contract work completed is $799,864.62. The original Contract amount with
change otder was $878,404.90.

Attached is a Cettificate of Substantial Completion and Site Punch List of items to be completed. The
Cettificate provides for the Site Punch List items to be completed by September 27, 2017.

Mayor and City Council consideration and acceptance of the Certificate
of Substantial Completion for the Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 Group “B” East
Basin.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






CITY OF CARROLL

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

PROJECT: THIRD STREET STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS - 2016 GROUP "B" EAST BASIN
OWNER: City of Catrroll, Iowa OWNER'S Contract No.: Resolution #1643
CONTRACTOR:  Rognes Corp.

ENGINEER: JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: October 4, 2016

This Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to all Work under the Contract Documents.
To: City of Carroll, Jowa
And To: Rognes Corp.

The Work to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authorized representatives of OWNER, CONTRACTOR,
and ENGINEER, and that Work is heteby declated to be substantially complete in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

A site punch list of items to be completed or cotrected is attached hereto. This list may not be all-inclusive, and the
failute to include an item in it does not alter the tesponsibility of CONTRACTOR to complete all the Work in
accordance with the Contract Documents. The items in the site punch list shall be completed or corrected by
CONTRACTOR by September 27, 2017.

The responsibilities between OWNER and CONTRACTOR for security, operation, safety, maintenance, heat, utilities,
insurance and warranties and guarantees shall be as follows: See Specifications.

The following documents ate attached and made part of this Certificate:
Site Punch List

This certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents nor is
it a release of CONTRACTOR's obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

ENGINEER issues this Cettificate of Substantial Completion on August 23, 2017.

City of Carroll, Iowa
By:

Randall M. Krauel, City Engineer

CONTRACTOR accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on:

(Date)
Rognes Corp.
By:
(Authorized Signature)
OWNER accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on August 28, 2017.
City of Catroll, Iowa
By:

Exic P. Jensen, Mayor






CITY OF CARROLL _

SITE PUNCH LIST
Items to be Completed or Corrected

PROJECT: THIRD STREET STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS - 2016 GROUP "B" EAST BASIN

OWNER: City of Catroll OWNER'S Contract No.: Resolution #1643
CONTRACTOR: Rognes Corp.

ENGINEER: JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

Date
Location Description Completed
All Locations Saw and seal concrete paving joints
outside of Thitd

Street mainline







é

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager (VW L\)
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works RME
DATE: August 21, 2017

SUBJECT: U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements
Property Transfer — State of Iowa

August 28 is the date established for a public hearing on the transfer of City property to the State of
Towa for the U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements project. The parcels of City property
are illustrated on the attached plan sheets and noted as follows:

Parcel No. 2. Deed, 4,021 SF
Patcel No. 2. Easement, 1,665 SF
Parcel No. 9. Deed, 1,904 SF

Copies of the documents necessaty to complete the property transfer are attached and listed as follows:
Parcel No. 2

Offer to Putchase

Groundwater Hazard Statement
Watranty Deed

Temporary Easement

Parcel No. 9

Offer to Purchase
Groundwater Hazard Statement
Watranty Deed

6 Mayor and City Council consideration, conduction of the public hearmg
and | passage and approval of the Resolutions approving documents for the transfer of City interest in
propetty patcels to the State of Iowa for the U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvement project.
RMK:ds

attachments (11)






STA 34417

STA 34460
448 RT

iEAEEV‘E
M, T MPANY

STA 34430,
ZBIR

e A

T ) p ST2 3557t A _1
i A3 now ST ke
A /i f R BATZRT - . Y
STA 25418 i f Y 4
5778 RT ) / )
4

LEGEND
PROPOSED FEE TITLE
BROPOSED PERMANENT
EASEMENT

REFER #O D SHEETS FOR
MANLINE INFORMATION

A
2
O PR ey
A
ES

=i

[~

s

EXISTNG AND PROPOSED ROM. |-
w1

EXISTING R.OW.
- ENT EASEWENTS PROPOSED R.O.W. LINE
FO TLITY_PURFOSES == TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
ACORARY EASEMENTS —— ONSTI T| IMI U

R ROADWAY PURPOSES CoNs lec 108 LTS LN

ENGLISH | 1WA DOT | DESIGN T (5 Snvorg & Assaciares CARROLL counrr | proseet nuveen CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14 | st e o1 | "REvisen

0SS SIW2017 Jl\ZDl‘_yrﬂanﬂ\!W.OME\Cndd\ﬁb.ﬁ’rﬂ}{ﬁ_ﬂl.dgn ry’ i g \Prir i ‘Puc‘{!l Ndolebl Snydaor 40
Parcc!/ Mo 2

ol Mo. 2
erronty Heec/ 7_mpOnar ey &aseine it —
4,02/ SF /4,668 SF






e ey

=

B = B

F
i3
I
i

it

‘
_'-r\

g

/

L

=
E}J‘

T

EQD B =

39

T
L
i It g
r

o
?
bl
<

=

20

SONE (FEET)

T RN DN - 7
N VUV \T“\T\ \ mﬂ\m‘v@v }

U.S. HIGHWAY 30

[ sy

STA 2R+
78.77 RT

A -
! ot — e fi
oo

S A

/
I}

[ L R —
7

/

DU

STA 4142

STA 41512
56.00"RT

REFER TQ D SHEETS FOR
MANUINE INFORMATION
PERMANENT EASEMENTS
FOR UTILITY PURPGSES
TEMPORARY EASEMENTS
FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES

ST.33RT

SILYFRARO, ING

LEGEND
PROPOSED FEE THLE
FROPOSED PERMANENT
EASEMENT
EIEESESE? TEMPORARY
EXISTING R.O.W.
EXISTING AND PROPOSED R.OM.
PROPOSED R.O.W. LINE
FUTLRE R.O.W. LINE
TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
GONSTRUCTION LSITS LINE

i
]
Exclish | towa Dor | best tea

SAVIOT

72rac/ Mo 2

M;‘@om?y £ascment

1,668 §

(3 Snyper & ASSOCIATEY,

CARROLL _cowrr

CS-TSF~1125(615)--85-14

H2 | REvIsED

JN20_prajecta\ i+ 034 BNCOdINGD. 140348 _HZ.dgn

ViNRalLibrary

!/ Alo.
Brosl 104

Z,02/ SF

g

e 4

Snyder






RESOLUTIONNO. ________

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE OFFER TO PURCHASE, GROUNDWATER HAZARD
STATEMENT AND WARRANTY DEED FOR PARCEL NO. 2 DEED TRANSFER TO THE
STATE OF IOWA FOR THE U.S. 30 & GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION IMPOVEMENTS

PROJECT.

WHERFEAS, construction of the U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements project
tequites the transfer of the below described Parcel No. 2 Deed to the State of lowa.

DESCRIPTION OF PARCEL NO. 2 DEED

A PART OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF THE NORTHEAST V4
OF THE NORTHEAST % OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST
OF THE 5™ PM, CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA MORE

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE SOUTH
01°08’53” WEST ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GRANT ROAD, 40.58
FEET;, THENCE NORTH 50°3802” WEST, 39.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°07°18”
WEST, 136.93 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 56°23’46” WEST, 6.92 FEET TO THE NORTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 6™ STREET; THENCE NORTH 70°09°33” WEST ALONG
SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 26.99 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
SAID LOT 4; THENCE NORTH 29°24°31” EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT
4, A DISTANCE OF 18.50 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4
THENCE SOUTH 88°56’12” EAST ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S.
HIGHWAY 30, A DISTANCE OF 190.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND

CONTAINING 4,021 SQUARE FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR SOUTH
88°56’12” EAST.

and,

WHEREAS, it is determined to be in the interest of the City of Cazroll, Iowa, to transfer Parcel
No. 2 Deed to the State of Iowa.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Jowa,
that the Offer to Putchase Parcel No. 2 Deed is accepted; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Groundwater Hazard Statement for Parcel No. 2
Deed is approved; and, :

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that conveyance of Patcel No. 2 Deed by Warranty deed is
approved; and,






BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor is authorized and directed to execute the
Offer to Purchase, Groundwater Hazard Statement and Warranty Deed on behalf of the City of
Cazroll, Iowa.

Passed and approved this 28" day of August, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayort
ATTEST:
By:

- A QA et o1
Laura A. Schaeter, Uity Lletk





RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE OFFER TO PURCHASE, GROUNDWATER HAZARD
STATEMENT AND WARRANTY DEED FOR PARCEL NO. 9 DEED TRANSFER TO THE
STATE OF IOWA FOR THE U.S. 30 & GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS

PROJECT.

WHEREAS, construction of the U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements project
requires the transfer of the below described Parcel No. 9 Deed to the State of Iowa.

DESCRIPTION OF PARCEL NO. 9 DEED

A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST % OF THE SOUTHEAST %: OF SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST OF THE 5™ P.M,, CITY OF CARROLL,
CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 24; THENCE
NORTH 01°03’58” EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST . OF THE
SOUTHEAST %, A DISTANCE OF 32.72 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°56’12” WEST, 33.00
FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HHGHWAY 30 AND TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 88°56’12” WEST ALONG
SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 67.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF LOT “D”
OF THE SUBDIVISION OF LOT 2 OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF THE
SOUTHEAST ¥ OF THE SOUTHEAST % AS FILED IN PLAT BOOK 4, PAGE 15 OF
THE CARROLI, COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE; THENCE NORTH 01°03°58” EAST
ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 4.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH 55°02’40” EAST, 82.84 FEET
TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GRANT ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 01°03°58”
WEST ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 53.31 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,940 SQUARE FEET.

and,

WHEREAS, it is determined to be in the intetest of the City of Catroll, Jowa, to transfet Patcel
No. 9 Deed to the State of Iowa.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa,
that the Offer to Putchase Parcel No. 9 Deed is accepted; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Groundwater Hazard Statement for Patrcel No. 9
Deed is approved; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that conveyance of Parcel No. 9 Deed by Warranty deed is
approved; and, , \

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor is authotized and ditected to execute the
Offer to Putchase, Groundwater Hazard Statement and Wazranty Deed on behalf of the City of

Catroll, Jowa.






Passed and approved this 28" day of August, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. ]eﬁsen; Maybr

ATTEST:

By: _
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






RESOLUTIONNO. ___

RESOLUTION APPROVING A TEMPORARY EASEMENT TO THE STATE OF IOWA FOR
THE U.S. 30 & GRANT ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.

WHEREAS, construction of the U.S. 30 & Grant Road Intersection Improvements project

requires the temporary easement of the below described Parcel No. 2 Easement to the State of Iowa.

TEMPORARY EASEMENT DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL NO. 2 EASEMENT

A PART OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF THE NORTHEAST Y4
OF THE NORTHEAST % OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST
OF THE 5™ P.M., CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA AND MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH
70°09°33” WEST ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 6™ STREET, A
DISTANCE OF 26.99 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH
56°23°46” EAST, 6.92 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°07°18” EAST, 136.93 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 50°38'02” EAST, 15.34 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°56’50” WEST, 102.66 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 00°51°50” EAST, 13.11 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
OF 6™ STREET; THENCE NORTH 70°09°33” WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE, 55.38 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,665
SQUARE FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR SOUTH
88°56’12” EAST.

and,

WHEREAS, it is determined to be in the intetest of the City of Catroll, Iowa, to grant the

tempotaty easement to the State of Iowa.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Catroll, Iowa,

that the Tempotary Easement is granted; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayot is authorized and directed to execute the

Tempotaty Easement on behalf of the City of Catroll, lowa.

Passed and approved this 28™ day of August, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Lauta A. Schaefer, City Clerk






STATE OF IOWA
OFFER TO PURCHASE

To Seller: CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA (Parcel #2)

1. Property Description. The State of Iowa intends to acquire the real property owned by you
- situated in Carroll County, Iowa, and legally described on the attached Exhibit(s), and is,

W

by this reference, made a part hereof.

2. Price. State of Jowa agrees to pay $0.00 per square foot, in cash, calculated as follows, and

other good and valuable consideration:

TYPE AMOUNT PRICE TOTAL
Fee Acquisition 4,021 s.f. $0.00/square foot $0.00
Temporary Easement 1,665 s.f. $0.00/square foot $0.00

TOTAL $0.00

TOTAL COMPENSATION $0.00

Purpose of the Acquisition. Right-of-way and/or easements are being acquired for the
purpose of grading and paving roadway.

4. Real Estate Taxes. The acquisition shall not affect the liability of the Sellers for payment

10.

11.

of real estate taxes when due.

Special Assessments. This acquisition shall not relieve the Seller of Seller’s liability for
payment of any special assessments against the real estate.

Possession. Possession shall be upon receipt of funds.

Release of Mortgages. If requested to do so, Sellers shall obtain a release of all mortgages
and liens against the described real estate on or before the closing date of this transaction.
Sellers shall convey good and merchantable title to the State of Iowa.

Conveyance. Upon payment of the purchase price, Sellers shall convey the real estate to
the State of Iowa, in accordance with the form provided by the City of Carroll, Iowa.

Joinder by Seller’s Spouse. Seller’s spouse, if applicable, and if not a titleholder
immediately preceding acceptance of this offer, executes this contract only for the purpose
of relinquishing all rights of dower, homestead and distributive share, or in compliance
with Section 561.13 of the Code of Iowa, and agrees to execute the warranty deed for this

purpose only.

Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this contract.

Approval of Court. If the sale of this real estate is subject to Court approval, the fiduciary
shall promptly submit this contract for such approval. If this contract is not so approved,

it shall be void.






12. Contract Binding on Successors-in-Interest. This contract shall apply to and bind the
successors-in-interest of the Sellers, and Sellers agree to warrant good and sufficient title.
Names and addresses of lienholders are:

13. Construction. Words and phrases shall be construed as in the singular or plural number,
and as masculine, feminine, or neuter gender, according to the context.

14. Approval By the City of Carroll, lowa. This easement shall not be binding until it has
received the final approval and acceptance by the City of Carroll.

Dated at Ankeny, Iowa, this day of MAY, 2017.

FOR THE STATE OF IOWA

Snyder & Associates, Inc.

THIS OFFER IS ACCEPTED on this day of , 20
By:
By:
Approved by the City Council, City of Carroll, Iowa on the day of

, 2017, by Resolution No.

By:

Attest:

EXHIBITS





DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED PLAT FOR PARCEL NO. 2

CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14

THE FEE SIMPLE TITLE GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 84
NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL
COUNTY, IOWA AS SHOWN ON THE ACQUISITION PLAT EXHIBIT “A”,
ATTACHED HERETO AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF AND
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE SOUTH
01°08'53" WEST ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GRANT ROAD,
40.58 FEET; THENCE NORTH 50°38'02" WEST, 39.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
89°07'18" WEST, 136.93 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 56°23'46" WEST, 6.92 FEET TO
THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 6TH STREET; THENCE NORTH 70°09'33"
WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 26.99 FEET TO THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE NORTH 29°24'31" EAST
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 4, A DISTANCE OF 18.50 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH 88°56'12" EAST
ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30, A DISTANCE
OF 190.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 4,021

SQUARE FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR SOUTH
88°56'12" EAST.






I0WA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ACQUISITION  PLAT
EXHIBIT "A°

COUNTY CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO.
PROJECT NO. C5-TSF-1125(615)—85-14 PARCEL NO. 02
SECTION 25 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH RANGE ___ 35 WEST
ROW-FEE 4,021 S.F. KC. EASE _____ AC EXCESS—FEE AC
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA MAIN LINE___ SIDE
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA SIDE ROAD SIDE
ACQUIRED FROM
8 g
g 3 g
g é % NE Ci
®) = Present|y Establ ished B Soc. S5oTHANRIEN
2 5 South ,_,R"s‘{hz %Layy e ; Fnd. P Nail
B § Beartng WS Hlghwey 30 _ ... N
------------------- s e T e e T T T RGO T8
Point of Beginning
NE Corner Lot 2
47,4 Frd 1-1/2* Pipe
N2ge2d B /[ s88°56'12"E_ 190,00 Mar J Thd WA Faber -
RN NARRY N o, ;
NN |
P S89°G7 18"W., 136.93"
oo Lot

$56°23'46"W 6.92°

+

Prasently Established
West Right of Way Lire
of Grant Road

¥
R)

s

5

5
Z‘“

SOI°08'53"% _ 5246,86°
GRANT ROAD

33.00°
M&R

SE Carner
Sac. 25-T84N-R35W
Fnd. PK Nall

1 hereby certify that this land surveying document
was prepared and the reloted survey work was
performed by me or under my direct personai

supsrvision and that 1 am o duly |lcensed
Professional Land Surveyor undel the laws of the )JLC
State of Iowa. W_hrCE

ERIN D. GRIFFIN DATE: A FOUND SECTION
CORNER
19710
License number 2= a FOUND RIGHT OF
My License Renewal Date s December 31. 2017 WAY RAIL
Pages covered by this seals .. ® FOUND I1DOT ALUM. CAP
EXHIBIT “A” ONLY J (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)
e
" 25 50!

DATE REVISED
DATE DRAWN JANUARY 10, 2017 SCALE 1" =50’






EXHIBIT “A”

TEMPORARY EASEMENT DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL NO. 2

CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
THE EASEMENT GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 84
NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL
COUNTY, IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE
SOUTH 70°09'33" WEST ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 6TH
STREET, A DISTANCE OF 26.99 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
NORTH 56°23'46" EAST, 6.92 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°07'18" EAST, 136.93
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 50°38'02" EAST, 15.34 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°56'50"
WEST, 102.66 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°51'50" EAST, 13.11 FEET TO THE
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 6TH STREET; THENCE NORTH 70°09'33"
WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 55.38 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,665 SQUARE FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR SOUTH
88°56'12" EAST.






STA 34417

STA 34480 =< \'% & A
4837 ) | A 3657
A A 4 37417 SIAAEES BAS
i~ ]l BITER
STA 35418 ¢ Y N
7.78 RT 514 35478/ STA 36104 / T f \STA 3747 mﬁ L
AL % / “xidsra sees Py
. A ; 2E KT
i > / 2.
u RANY STA 3804/ [/ [\ ! RN
Rvg Ny /S N
0oy, & TS =~
N
Oog // 3 SR ==
£ .
/ 7 LEsEND e
7 A PROPOSED FEE TITLE
@  PROPOSED PERMANENT >
EASENENT ~
PROPOSED TEMPORARY
// ©  Eascuent ™
REFER TO D SHEETS, FOR A ExsTIG ROM. L
MARLINE NFORMATION A EXSTING AND PROFOSED R.OW. 3
FERANENT EASEVENTS ——  PROPOSED R.C.W.LINE
£9R UTLITY PURFDSES —~—  TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
TEWFORARY EASEMENTS e CONSTRUCTION LIMITS LM
FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES
ecuisH | towa bor | oesion Tean 3 SNvorr & Associates | CARRQLL _ocountr | pRoJECT muMger CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14 | seevmmer W1 | mevisen
Dss S7vIen TN20MLprojeetaN A OI4E\CadaNC O A0 e Hhdgn Vi\Reflrary g\Print..Drf . pltefgpanhdate. b Snydec 4o






S

A

=
i | N
i i
: !
; !
| |
{ i
';g o 20
-
2 IR
-5
[
LI
,’b' (=] o [=]
A » : : 3
SE "S"I " I :_j*ﬁ._'* U M v
é —"r——i—-—-——-—“.— H e =
, T T T T T T O ooty

U.S. HIGHWAY 30

Ybe roifa A..‘.__’L_..]E.
45

S T T I IR

L Se———

2 ¥ S
")
> AT i
STA 3840 ) \ JUSNU S STA 4141 00" i
" .00* 4
SX.507RT N\ N STA 41e1 gg:} .ZWS i
NN T B.00"RT }
NN
N e — {
\ (R I
o '
CARROIL i
S VERADO, ING
STA
L7 H
" | .J LAC OF CARROI.1IC LEGEND
{ i A PROPOSED FEE TITLE
: i @  PROPOSED PERMANENT
? ¥ H \ EASEMENT
! \,
<]:> ; | ] \ O ERDFOSED TEwPORARY
.
e ' | \\ A EXSTNG ROM.
e | B
1 Fd i i, EFER 70 B SEETeToR A EXSTNG AD PROPOSED ROM.
| i i ‘\fl e T ~ MANLINE_INFORMATION ———  PROPOSED R.O.W, LINE
gy i e ~
i % - PERM[A'PELPIIT EASUE%NTE === FUTURE R.O.W. LINE
; i FOR UTILITY PURPOSE: ——— TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
i TEWPORARY EASFWENTS = CONSTRUCTION LTS LINE
}; i } ! FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES
|
I | I
ENGLISH | fovA DOT | DESIGN TEAM (:] SNYDER 8 ASSOCIATES | CARROLL counrr | erosecy nuveen CS-TSF-1125i615)--85-14 | seerwmssr W2 | REVISED |
= SN TREDM_projeatanid US4 E\CoRINGD _TEUSHBHZ.Con VrReorary " = ~ w oNTapeaate Ul Seyoer )





REAL ESTATE TRANSFER - GROUNDWATER HAZARD STATEMENT
TO BE COMPLETED BY TRANSFEROR

TRANSFEROR:
Name City of Carroll, Iowa
Address 112 E. 5% Street Carroll 1A 51401
Number and Street or RR City, Town or P.O. State Zip
TRANSFEREE:
Name State of Towa - Iowa Department of Transportation ‘
Address 800 Lincoln Way Ames IA 50010
’ Number and Street or RR City, Town or P.O. State Zip
ADDRESS OF PROPERTY TRANSFERRED:
600 Walnut Street, Carroll, TA 51401
State Zip

Number and Street or RR City, Town or P.O.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
SEE ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTION

1. Wells (check one)
_x_There are no known wells situated on this property.
__There is a well or wells situated on this property. The type(s), location(s) and legal status

are stated below or set forth on an attached separate sheet, as necessary.
2. Solid Waste Disposal (check one)

_x_ There is no known solid waste disposal site on this property.

___There is a solid waste disposal site on this property and information related thereto is
provided in Attachment #1, attached to this document. |

3. Hazardous Wastes (check one)
x_ There is no known hazardous waste on this property.
___There is hazardous waste on this property and information related thereto is provided in

Attachment #1, attached to this document.

4. Underground Storage Tanks (check one)
X_There are no known underground storage tanks on this property. (Note exclusions such as

small farm and residential motor fuel tanks, most heating oil tanks, cisterns and septic tanks, in
instructions.)

___There is an underground storage tank on this property. The type(s), size(s) and any
known substance(s) contained are listed below or on an attached separate sheet, as necessary.

FILE WITH RECORDER DNR form 542-0960 (July 18, 2012)






5, Private Burial Site (check one)
X_There are no known private burial sites on this property.
___There is a private burial site on this property. The location(s) of the site(s) and known

identifying information of the decedent(s) is stated below or on an attached separate sheet, as

necessary.
6. Private Sewage Disposal System (check one)
___All buildings on this property are served by a public or semi-public sewage disposal

system.
'X_This transaction does not involve the transfer of any building which has or is required by

law to have a sewage disposal system.

__There is a building served by private sewage disposal system on this property or a building
without any lawful sewage disposal system. A certified inspector’s report is attached which
documents the condition of the private sewage disposal system and whether any modifications
are required to conform to standards adopted by the Department of Natural Resources. A

certified inspection report must be accompanied by this form when recording.

__There is a building served by private sewage disposal system on this property. Weather or
other temporary physical condiiions preven i
disposal system from being conducted. The buyer has executed a binding acknowledgment with
the county board of health to conduct a certified inspection of the private sewage disposal system
at the earliest practicable time and to be responsible for any required modifications to the private
sewage disposal system as identified by the certified inspection. A copy of the binding

acknowledgment is attached to this form.

__There is a building served by private sewage disposal system on this property. The buyer
has executed a binding acknowledgment with the county board of health to install a new private
sewage disposal system on this property within an agreed upon time period. A copy of the
binding acknowledgment is provided with this form.

__There is a building served by private sewage disposal system on this property. The
building to which the sewage disposal system is connected will be demolished without being
occupied. The buyer has executed a binding acknowledgment with the county board of health to
demolish the building within an agreed upon time period. A copy of the binding
acknowledgment is provided with this form. [Exemption #9]

__This property is exempt from the private sewage disposal inspection requirements pursuant

to the following exemption [Note: for exemption #9 use prior check box]:

i gy o e e

PP IS N o S £l el e o SoTi S OS
L TS COILIICU 1SPCULIUILL UL LHG plivdiv sUwdgo

__The private sewage disposal system has been installed within the past two years pursuant

to permit number

Information required by statements checked above should be provided here or on separate

sheets attached hereto: _
I HEREBY DECLARE THAT I HAVE REVIEWED THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR THIS

FORM AND THAT THE INFORMATION STATED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Signature: Telephone No.:

(Transferor or Agent)

FILE WITH RECORDER DNR form 542-0960 (July 18, 2012)





DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED PLAT FOR PARCEL NO. 2

THE FEE SIMPLE TITLE GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 84
NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL
COUNTY, IOWA AS SHOWN ON THE ACQUISITION PLAT EXHIBIT “A”,
ATTACHED HERETO AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF AND
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE SOUTH
01°08'53" WEST ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GRANT ROAD,
40.58 FEET; THENCE NORTH 50°38'02" WEST, 39.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
89°07'18" WEST, 136.93 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 56°23'46" WEST, 6.92 FEET TO
THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 6TH STREET; THENCE NORTH 70°09'33"
WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 26.99 FEET TO THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE NORTH 29°24'31" EAST
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 4, A DISTANCE OF 18.50 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH 88°56'12" EAST
ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30, A DISTANCE
OF 190.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 4,021

SQUARE FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR SOUTH
88°56'12" EAST.

FILE WITH RECORDER DNR form 542-0960 (July 18, 2012)






IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ACQUISITION  PLAT

EXHIBIT "A°
CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO.

COUNTY ]
PROJECT NO. CS~TSF-1125(615)——85-14 PARCEL NO. 02
SECTION 25 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH RANGE 35 WEST
ROW-FEE 4,021 S.F. A, EASE ____ AC EXCESS-FEE AC
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA MAIN LINE__ SIDE

ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA SIDE ROAD SIDE

ACQUIRED FROM

Presently Estoblished
Seuth Right of Way Line
of U.S, Highway 30

NE Corner
Sec. 25-TA4N-R3I5W
Frnd. PK Nail

4 POT Sta 38+73,88

L PT Sta 36+18.51
! po7 sSta 36:38.82

¢ Bearing US, Highway 30
NBS 0T IAE

Point of Beginnlag
NE Corner Lot 2
+71.4 Frid 1-172" Pipe
o y NW Cormsr Lot 2
N2g2d SR / _$88°58712"E_130.00’Me&R / Frd 172" Febar

QAN \\\\\N\\”\

589°07 18”W, 136.93"
]

Lo
S56°23°46"W 6,927

N70°09733"¥W
26.99°

O
Al )
40.587
3¢ so1°08'53"y

Presantly Estab!ished
West Right of Way Line
of Grant Road

'53W__5246.86"
GRANT ROAD -

501 %08

SE Corner
Sec. 25-TB4N-R35W
Frnd. PK Natf

1 hereby certify that +his land surveying document
wos prepared and the related survsy work wos
performed by me or under my direct personal
supervision ond thet | am a duly |lcensed
Professional Land Surveyor under the laws of the
State of Iowa.

ERIN D. GRIFFIN DATE: A FOUND SECTION
CORNER
19710
Licenzo purber 19710, m FOUND RIGHT OF
WAY RAIL

My License Renewal Date is December 31. 2017

Pages covered by thisseabs @ FOUND 1007 ALUM. CAP
EXHIBIT “A” ONLY J (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

DATE REVISED

DATE DRAWN JANUARY 10, 2017 SCALE 1






Prepared by and retum to: David S. Bruner, 225 E 7%, PO BOX 863 Carroll, A 51401 712-792-3480
Tax Statement: State of fowa, 800 Lincolnway, Ames, IA 50020

WARRANTY DEED

For the consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration the City of Carroll,
Iowa, an lowa municipality does hereby convey to the State of Iowa the following described real estate
in Carroll County, lowa:

See attached legal description

NO DECLARATION OF VALUE OR REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX REQUIRED
PURSUANT TO §428A.2(6) IOWA CODE (2017)

Grantor does Hereby Covenant with grantee, and successors in interest, that grantor holds the real estate by title in fee
simple; that they have good and lawful authority to sell and convey the real estate; that the real estate is Free and Clear of all Liens
and Bncumbrances except as may be above stated; and grantor Covenants to Warrant and Defend the real estate against the lawful
claims of all persons except as may be above stated.

Dated: August , 2017 CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

STATE OF IOWA, CARROLL COUNTY, ss

Onthis ____ day of August, 2017, before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of lowa, personally appeared Eric P.
Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer, to me personally known, and who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the Mayor and
City Clerk, respectively, of the City of Carroll, lowa; and that the instrument was signed on behalf of the City, by authority of its
City Council, and that Eric P. Jensen and Laura A, Schaefer acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary
act and deed and the voluntary act and deed of the City, by it voluntarily executed.

Notary Public

myanefiword\dsb\0-1850\doc-17Ndeed-lots2 3&4






DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED PLAT FOR PARCEL NO. 2
CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
THE FEE SIMPLE TITLE GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 84
NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL
COUNTY, IOWA AS SHOWN ON THE ACQUISITION PLAT EXHIBIT “A”,
ATTACHED HERETO AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF AND
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE SOUTH
01°08'53" WEST ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GRANT ROAD,
40.58 FEET; THENCE NORTH 50°38'02" WEST, 39.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
89°07'18" WEST, 136.93 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 56°23'46" WEST, 6.92 FEET TO
THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 6TH STREET; THENCE NORTH 70°09'33"
WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 26.99 FEET TO THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE NORTH 29°24'31" EAST
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 4, A DISTANCE OF 18.50 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH 88°56'12" EAST
ALONG THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30, A DISTANCE
OF 190.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 4,021

SQUARE FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR SOUTH
88°56'12" EAST.






10WA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ACQUISITION  PLAT
EXHIBIT "A"

COUNTY CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO.___
PROJECT NO. CS—TSF-1125(615)——85-14 PARCEL NO.__ 02
SECTION 25 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH RANGE 35 WEST
ROW--FEE 4,021 S.F. . EASE___ AC EXCESS—FEE AC
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA MAIN LINE____ SIDE
SIDE ROAD . _SIDE

ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA
ACQUIRED FROM

g g
8 3 g
g 9 ¥
& 2 g NE G
™) Presently Established 3 arner
P & south Right of Way Line b |See PATTEINRIH
a,‘, @ of U.S. Highway 30 - nd. a
o g 2
- * & Bearlng WS, Highway 30 _ . e A
'''' - NEgC07TI8'E
Point of Beginning f
NE Corner Lot 2
271,47 B Fnd 1-1/72" Pipe
N29°24°31"E X /' sssesei 10 . MW Corner Lot 2
’ 190,00 M Fnd 1/2* Rebar |
18.507M8R~,_ 28 e e e —=h
N DI B
, g !
SBS°07°18"W., 136.93 o
N70°09° 33" bl o3
ER Y Lo¥ Tg
S56°23°46"W 6.92° é
]
Prasently Established
fe—m——H¥est Right of Way Line
of Grant Rood
I
2
0
&
wio
=
NE
8=
SIE
g <
!
33.00"
M&R
|
SE_Corner
Sec. 25-TBAN-R35W
Frnd- PE Nail
( 1 hereby certify thot thig land surveying document
waos prepared ond the related survey vork was
perfarmed by me or under my direct persanal
supervision and that 1 om a duly |lcenssed
Professiongl Land Surveyor under the laws of the )JLC
State of lowa. W% rCE
ERIN D. GRIFFIN DATE: A FOUND SECTION
CORNER
Llgensa number 19710
m FOUND RIGHT OF
My Llcense Renewal Date is Decewber 31. 2017 WAY RAIL
Pages covered by this seals © FOUND IDOT ALUM. CAP
EXHIBIT “A” ONLY J (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)
-

DATE REVISED
DATE DRAWN JANUARY 10,

2017 SCALE






STATE OF IOWA
OFFER TO PURCHASE

To Seller: CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA (Parcel #9)

1. Property Description. The State of Iowa intends to acquiré the real property owned by you

situated in Carroll County, Iowa, and legally described on the attached Exhibit(s), and is,
by this reference, made a part hereof.

2. Price. State of Towa agrees to pay $0.00 per square foot, in cash, calculated as follows, and

3.

P

10.

11.

other good and valuable consideration:

TYPE AMOUNT PRICE TOTAL

Fee Acquisition 1,940 s.1. $0.00/square foot $0.00

TOTAL $0.00

TOTAL COMPENSATION $0.00

Purpose of the Acquisition. Right-of-way and/or easements are being acquired for the
purpose of grading and paving roadway.

. Real Estate Taxes. The acquisition shall not affect the liability of the Sellers for payment

of real estate taxes when due.

Special Assessments. This acquisition shall not relieve the Seller of Seller’s liability for
payment of any special assessments against the real estate.

Possession. Possession shall be upon receipt of funds.

Release of Mortgages. If requested to do so, Sellers shall obtain a release of all mortgages
and liens against the described real estate on or before the closing date of this transaction.
Sellers shall convey good and merchantable title to the State of lowa.

Conveyance. Upon payment of the purchase price, Sellers shall convey the real estate to
the State of Iowa, in accordance with the form provided by the City of Carroll, Iowa.

. Joinder by Seller’s Spouse. Seller’s spouse, if applicable, and if not a titleholder

immediately preceding acceptance of this offer, executes this contract only for the purpose
of relinquishing all rights of dower, homestead and distributive share, or in compliance
with Section 561.13 of the Code of Towa, and agrees to execute the warranty deed for this

purpose only.

Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this contract.

Approval of Court. If the sale of this real estate is subject to Court approval, the fiduciary
shall promptly submit this contract for such approval. If this contract is not so approved,

it shall be void.






12. Contract Binding on Successors-in-Interest. This contract shall apply to and bind the
successors-in-interest of the Sellers, and Sellers agree to warrant good and sufficient title.

Names and addresses of lienholders are:

13. Construction. Words and phrases shall be construed as in the singular or plural number,
and as masculine, feminine, or neuter gender, according to the context.

14. Approval By the City of Carroll, Jowa. This easement shall not be binding until it has
received the final approval and acceptance by the City of Carroll.

Dated at Ankeny, Iowa, this day of MAY, 2017.

FOR THE STATE OF IOWA

By:
Snyder & Associates, Inc.
THIS OFFER IS ACCEPTED on this day of , 20
By:
By:
Approved by the City Council, City of Carroll, Iowa on the day of

, 2017, by Resolution No.

By:

Attest:

EXHIBITS





DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED PLAT FOR PARCEL NO. 9

CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14

THE FEE SIMPLE TITLE GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., CITY OF CARROLL,
CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA AS SHOWN ON THE ACQUISITION PLAT EXHIBIT
“A”, ATTACHED HERETO AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF AND

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 24; THENCE
NORTH 01°03'58" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 32.72 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°56'12"
WEST, 33.00 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30
AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 88°56'12"
WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 67.00 FEET TO THE EAST
LINE OF LOT “D” OF THE SUBDIVISION OF LOT 2 OF THE IRREGULAR
SURVEY OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 AS FILED IN PLAT
BOOK 4, PAGE 15 OF THE CARROLL COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE; THENCE
NORTH 01°03'58" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 4.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH
55°02'40" EAST, 82.84 FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GRANT
ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 01°03'58" WEST ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE, 53.31 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,940

SQUARE FEET.






IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ACQUISITION
EXHIBIT *A"

PLAT

COUNTY CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO.
PROJECT NO. CS—-TSF-1125(615)——85-14 PARCEL NO. 09
SECTION 24 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH RANGE 35 WEST
ROW-FEE 1,940 S.F. AEe EASE AC EXCESS-FEE___ AC
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA MAIN LINE SIDE
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA SIDE ROAD SIDE
ACQUIRED FROM
33,00°
]L 100,00°M&R VR
Presently Establlshed
West Right of Way Line =)
of Grant Road &
& 1=
A SE\/ [
stk | g
W A . . 5
W ot S s
gL \
. . BN
Y2 s
- N 53
5 1
' 7 | 8 b BT,
H s (o] ! 1
& 3 NO1°03°58"E 4.60° v
S Fresenily EsierTisned ‘( 67.00° 30 P
g a No;iﬁegiggf s fGWG;SL?m Ne8 56" 12w NEEOEE 120 5 o
g of U.S. Highway 30 =z NOISOFBEE 32.72' o >
o & ¢ Bearing V.S. Highway 30 = ¢
- ° Neg96T6"E g
NWFggr?}ezr" IR.ggmz_ Sec. sg4%$§2::ﬂ35w
\_ sassiz | Frd. PK Nail

Lot 2

6LOMER

NE_Carner Lot 2
Frd [-1/2° Plpe

Lot

SOI°0B53*W  5246,86"

SE Corner N
Sec, 25-TB4N-R35W
Fnd. PK Nail
1 hereby certify that this land surveying document
wos prepared ond ths related survey work wos
performed by me or under my direct personal
supervision and that ! am g duly [lcensed
Professional Land surveyor under the laws of the )JL{_
State of Iowa. W_)ifCE
ERIN D. GRIFFIN DATE: A FOUND SECTION
CORNER
Li mh 19710
feense fumber ot m FOUND RIGHT OF
My License Renewa! Dafe is December 31. 2017 WAY RAIL
Pages covered by this seal: ® FOUND 1DOT ALUM. CAP
EXHIBIT “A” ONLY J (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

DATE REVISED

DATE DRAWN 2017

JANUARY 10,

SCALE






STA 34417

(5 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES

STA 34400,
48,57°RT

STA 35415,
57.78'F

[0 009

STA 35478/ STA 36404
62.36'R

+,12'RT

STA 36404
6197°RT

|

N \ staz0d
STA 27417 SHASTES STA 380

wi,

PROPOSED FEE TITLE
PROPOSED PERMANENT
EASEMENT

Eigé’?ssﬁ‘\? ‘TEMPCRARY
EXISTING R.OMW.

EXISTING AND PROPOSED R.O.W.
PROPOSED R.OW. LINE
TEMPGRARY EASEMENT LINE
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS LINE

REFER TO D SHEETS FOR
MANLINE INFORMATION
PERMANENT EASEMENTS
FOR UTILITY PURPOSES
TEMPORARY EASEMENTS
FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES

f

[ 777

JAZ0W...projecta\1i4.034 ENCOGANCD_ N2 0S4BHLdgn

CARROLL cowry | proJecr MR

CS-TSF -1 1256 157--85-14

H.1 | REVISED

Soyder TR0






—— _<_,~J$_.“ TEIHO ~m o e oo

)

S0

A

- 4

o 20

SCALE FEET)

44100

U.8. HIGHWAY 30

STA_ 38408
B3.50°RT

-

Rl R NI S

/

it St

~
\L
o\l §
CARRDLL \
STA 38+3|
wd 7EITRT |
i
L
E
8

o

T R R g S e

S

= P £

\ {

TA
'3.25'RT N
STA 30449

7

i

STA 41412
STA 412
56.00' RT

REFER YO D SHEETS FOR
MANUINE _INFORMATION

PERMANENT EASEMENTS
FOR UTILITY PURPOSES

TEMPORARY EASEMENTS
FCR ROADWAY PURPCSES

SHVFRADG, ING

LEGEND

PROPOSED FEE TITLE
PROPOSED PERMANENT
EASEMENT

PROPOSED TEMPORARY
EASEMENT

EXISTING R.O.W.

EXISTING AND PROPOSED R.OW.
PROPOSED R.O.W. LINE

FUTURE R.C.W, LINE

TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
CGONSTRUCTION LIMITS LINE

EnLIsH | 1A mLI DESIG TERH (&) SNYDER & ASSOCIATES CARRQOLL cownry | erovect s £S-TSF-1125(615)--85-14 | seer nmeen W2 | REVISED
bS8 STeeT TN2014projectanTia. 034 BNCOOINCD.. 140346 HZ.990 ViNRafUrary > inting\Print.orh ” AlteTapEnNaate ol e Snyoer )






REAL ESTATE TRANSFER - GROUNDWATER HAZARD STATEMENT
TO BE COMPLETED BY TRANSFEROR

TRANSFEROR:
Name City of Carroll, Jowa
Address 112 E. 5™ Street Carroll IA 51401
State Zip

Number and Street or RR City, Town or P.O.

TRANSFEREE: ‘
Name State of Jowa - Iowa Department of Transportation
Address 800 Lincolnway Ames TA 50010
‘Number and Street or RR City, Town or P.O. State Zip
ADDRESS OF PROPERTY TRANSFERRED:
~ NEC of US HWY 30 & Grant Road, Carroll, JA 51401
State Zip

Number and Street or RR City, Town or P.O.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: .
SEE ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTION

1. Wells (check one)
_x_There are no known wells situated on this property.

___There is a well or wells situated on this property. The type(s), location(s) and legal status
are stated below or set forth on an attached separate sheet, as necessary.

2. Solid Waste Disposal (check one)
_X There is no known solid waste disposal site on this property.

___There is a solid waste disposal site on this property and information related thereto is
provided in Attachment #1, attached to this document.

3. Hazardous Wastes (check one)
_y. There is no known hazardous waste on this property.
__There is hazardous waste on this property and information related thereto is provided in

Attachment #1, attached to this document.

4. Underground Storage Tanks (check one)
_X There are no known underground storage tanks on this property. (Note exclusions such as

small farm and residential motor fuel tanks, most heating oil tanks, cisterns and septic tanks, in
instructions.)

___There is an underground storage tank on this property. The type(s), size(s) and any
known substance(s) contained are listed below or on an attached separate sheet, as necessary.

FILE WITH RECORDER DNR form 542-0960 (July 18, 2012)






5. Private Burial Site (check one)

_X There are no known private burial sites on this property.

___There is a private burial site on this property. The location(s) of the site(s) and known
identifying information of the decedent(s) is stated below or on an attached separate sheet, as

necessary.
6. Private Sewage Disposal System (check one)
___All buildings on this property are served by a public or semi-public sewage disposal

system.
_x This transaction does not involve the transfer of any building which has or is required by

law to have a sewage disposal system.

__There is a building served by private sewage disposal system on this property or a building
without any lawful sewage disposal system. A certified inspector’s report is attached which
documents the condition of the private sewage disposal system and whether any modifications
are required to conform to standards adopted by the Department of Natural Resources. A
certified inspection report must be accompanied by this form when recording.

__There is a building served by private sewage disposal system on this property. Weather or
other temporary physicai conditions prevent the certified inspection of the piivate sewage
disposal system from being conducted. The buyer has executed a binding acknowledgment with
the county board of health to conduct a certified inspection of the private sewage disposal system
at the earliest practicable time and to be responsible for any required modifications to the private
sewage disposal system as identified by the certified inspection. A copy of the binding
acknowledgment is attached to this form.

__There is a building served by private sewage disposal system on this property. The buyer
has executed a binding acknowledgment with the county board of health to install a new private
sewage disposal system on this property within an agreed upon time period. A copy of the
binding acknowledgment is provided with this form.

__There is a building served by private sewage disposal system on this property. The
building to which the sewage disposal system is connected will be demolished without being
occupied. The buyer has executed a binding acknowledgment with the county board of health to
demolish the building within an agreed upon time period. A copy of the binding
acknowledgment is provided with this form. [Exemption #9]

__This property is exempt from the private sewage disposal inspection requirements pursuant

to the following exemption [Note: for exemption #9 use prior check box]:

__The private sewage disposal system has been installed within the past two years pursuant

to permit number

Information required by statements checked above should be provided here or on separate

sheets attached hereto:
I HEREBY DECLARE THAT I HAVE REVIEWED THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR THIS

FORM AND THAT THE INFORMATION STATED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Signature: Telephone No.:

(Transferor or Agent)

FILE WITH RECORDER DNR form 542-0960 (July 18, 2012)





DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED PLAT FOR PARCEL NO. 9
CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
THE FEE SIMPLE TITLE GRANTED IS TO LAND DES CRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., CITY OF CARROLL,
CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA AS SHOWN ON THE ACQUISITION PLAT EXHIBIT
“A” ATTACHED HERETO AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF AND

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 24; THENCE
NORTH 01°03'58" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 32.72 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°56'12"
WEST, 33.00 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30
AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 88°56'12"
WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 67.00 FEET TO THE EAST
LINE OF LOT “D” OF THE SUBDIVISION OF LOT 2 OF THE IRREGULAR
SURVEY OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 AS FILED IN PLAT
BOOK 4, PAGE 15 OF THE CARROLL COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE; THENCE
NORTH 01°03'58" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 4.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH
55°02'40" EAST, 82.84 FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GRANT
ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 01°03'58" WEST ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE, 53.31 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,940

SQUARE FEET.

FILE WITH RECORDER DNR form 542-0960 (July 18, 2012)






[0WA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ACQUISITION  PLAT
EXHIBIT "A"

COUNTY CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO.___
PROJECT NO. CS—TSF-1125({615)-—85-14 PARCEL NO. 09
SECTION 24 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH RANGE 35 WEST
ROW-FEE 1.840 S.F. G, EASE .. AC EXCESS-FEE________AC
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA MAIN LINE_ S IDE
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED — STA STA SIDE ROAD SIDE
ACQUIRED FRDOM
33.00”
I} 100,00"M&R MER
Presently Established
West Right of Way Ling a
of Grant Road K
ln:
A 5
Lot LI vy S g
Ly 4 & <l ©
Lot of SE\_IEA—?::J
(A \
‘2;":"\ P
SN
o b G a‘;o BE Point of
1) | . > S Beginning
= 2 NO1°03°58"E 4.60' \ “a
9 ) T QUSHIGV LS 30
sty "l g
- b=t of U.S. Highway 30 o NOI®0F58°E 32.72' 90‘
. o } ,M%Eggg;ﬁgiyézﬂgh"!exiﬂw..-mg =
NW_C Lot 2 ] Si Sg4C0rnsr‘ W
orner Lo eC. —T84N-R35!
Frid 1/2" Rebar Fnd. PK Nail
\ 58895612 i

61.O0MBR

NE Corner Lot 2
Fnd 1~1/2* Pipe

3
2
B
& ¢
¥ Sthe, B
=
8
=3
5
o
n
|

St Corner

Sec. 25-TB4N-R3I5W
fnd. PK Nail
( 1 hereby certify that this land surveying decument
was prepared ond the reloted survey work wos
performed by me or under my direct personal
suparvision ond that 1 am g duly |icensed
Professional Land surveyor under the [aws of the )JLCE
State of Lowa. W_)1rc
ERIN D. GRIFFIN DATE: A FOUND SECTION
CORNER
1 b 19710
Lfoense nusber w FOUND RIGHT OF
WAY RAIL

My License Renewal Date i's December 31« 2017

Pages covered by this sealt
EXHIBIT “A” ONLY

\ ’ 14

25 5
DATE REVISED
DATE DRAWN

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

J o FOUND 1DOT ALUM. CAP

’

JANUARY 10, 2017 SCALE 1" = 50’






Prepared by and return to+ David S. Bruner, 225 E 7%, PO BOX 863 Carroll, IA 51401 712-792-3480
Tax Statement State of Towa, 800 Lincolnway, Ames, IA 50020

WARRANTY DEED

For the consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration the City of Carroll,
Iowa, an Jowa municipality does hereby convey to the State of Iowa the following described real estate
in Carroll County, Iowa:

See attached legal description

NO DECLARATION OF VALUE OR REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX REQUIRED
PURSUANT TO §428A.2(6) IOWA CODE (2017)

Grantor does Hereby Covenant with grantee, and successors in interest, that grantor holds the real estate by title in fee
simple; that they have good and lawful authority to sell and convey the real estate; that the real estate is Free and Clear of all Liens
and Encumbrances except as may be above stated; and grantor Covenants to Warrant and Defend the real estate against the lawful
claims of all persons except as may be above stated.

Dated: August , 2017 CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

STATE OF IOWA, CARROLL COUNTY, ss

On this day of August, 2017, before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of lowa, personally appeared Eric P.
Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer, to me personally known, and who, being by me duly swomn, did say that they are the Mayor and
City Clerk, respectively, of the City of Carroll, lowa; and that the instrument was signed on behalf of the City, by authority of its
City Council, and that Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be their voluntary
act and deed and the voluntary act and deed of the City, by it voluntarily executed.

Notary Public

m \yanetword\dsb\0-1850\doc-17\deed-se se






DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED PLAT FOR PARCEL NO. 9

CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
THE FEE SIMPLE TITLE GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., CITY OF CARROLL,
CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA AS SHOWN ON THE ACQUISITION PLAT EXHIBIT
“A”, ATTACHED HERETO AND BY REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF AND

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 24; THENCE
NORTH 01°03'58" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 32.72 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°56'12"
WEST, 33.00 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 30
AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 88°56'12"
WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 67.00 FEET TO THE EAST
LINE OF LOT “D” OF THE SUBDIVISION OF LOT 2 OF THE IRREGULAR
SURVEY OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 AS FILED IN PLAT
BOOK 4, PAGE 15 OF THE CARROLL COUNTY RECORDER’S OFFICE; THENCE
. NORTH 01°03'58" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 4.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH
55°02'40" EAST, 82.84 FEET TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GRANT
ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 01°03'58" WEST ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE, 53.31 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,940

SQUARE FEET.






IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ACQUISITION  PLAT

EXRIBIT "A"

N _Corner Lot 2

Fnd 1727 Rabur\

Lot 2

$B8O56*12"E
GLOMBR

NE_Corner Lot 2
Fnd I-172* Pipe:

Lot 2

COUNTY CARROLL STATE CONTROL NO.
PROJECT NO. CS—TSF—-1125(615)-—85-14 PARCEL NO. 09
SECTION 24 TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH RANGE 35 WEST
ROW-FEE 1,940 S.F. x¢. EASE AC EXCESS~-FEE _______AC
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED ~ STA STA MAIN LINE SIDE
ACCESS RIGHTS ACQUIRED - STA STA SIDE ROAD SIDE
ACOQUIRED FROM
33.00°
l, 100,00’MAR MER
Pressently Established
West Rlght of Way Line P
of Grant Road g
/4 e
Sg\/_ggéas £
..0" of g\/ A 3
\‘0‘\' SE\ A—35 iy
%K,,?\ H
I
1 |
b 8 X wa Poini of
) P S Beginning
o N01°03’58"E 4.60" <
g 67.00" I 8
R AT G
.- of U.S. Hlghway 30 = NOI°03'58'E 32.72" o
~ ] %ngg;{gs_yj.ﬂsn\!_xéq_._._g |
“ SE Corner

Sec. 24-T84N-R35W
fnd. PK Nail

SOIC08'53"W _ E245.58

1 hereby certify that this land surveying document
was _prepored and the related survey work wos
performed by me or under my direct personal
suparvision ond that 1 am a duly llcensed

SE Corner N
Sec. 25—TE4N-R35\’(
Fnd. PX Naif
wikn

Professioncl Land surveyor under the laws of the
State of [owa.

DATE:

L{conse number 19710
My License Renewdl Date [s December 31, 2017

ERIN D. GRIFFIN

Pages cavered by this sealt
EXHIBIT “A” ONLY

/ ,

FOUND SECTION
CORNER

a FCIUND RIGHT OF
WAY RAIL

@ FOUND 1DOT ALUM. CAP
(UNLESS DTHERWISE NOTED)

25' 507

DATE REVISED
DATE DRAWN

JANUARY 10 2017

SCALE

17 = 50’






Prepared by and return to David S. Bruner, 225 E 7%, PO BOX 863, Carroll, IA 51401  712-792-3480

TEMPORARY EASEMENT

For the consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the City of
Carroll, Jowa, an lowa municipality, owner of the following described property located in Carroll,
Carroll County, Iowa, to-wit:

See attached legal description

Hereby grants and conveys to the State of lowa, a temporary easement to allow the State of Towa, its agents,
contractors, and employees the right of entry in, upon, and onto the above described property for the purpose
of construction of a public improvement only for period of time until the public improvement is completed.
This temporary easement shall commence upon the execution of this easement and shall terminate upon
completion of the above stated public improvement project.

It is further agreed that the undersigned hereby releases the State of Iowa from liability and relinquishes
any claim for damages to the property above described arising out of the above described public project.

The State of JTowa hall restore the above described real estate to a satisfactory condition after the public
improvement is completed, and it shall be restored to substantially the same condition as prior to entry.

The undersigned do hereby grant this temporary easement to the State of Iowa and the undersigned confirm
they own the above stated property; and have full authority to grant this temporary easement.

Signed and dated this day of August, 2017
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY
ATTEST Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

STATE OF I0WA, CARROLL COUNTY, ss
Onthis__ ___day of August, 2017, before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of lowa, personally appeared

Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer, to me personally known, and who, being by me duly swomn, did say that they are
the Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of Carroll, lowa; and that the instrument was signed on behalf of the
City, by authority of its City Council, and that Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer acknowledged the execution of the
mnstrument to be their voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and deed of the City, by it voluntarily executed.

Notary Public
m\janetiword\dsb\0-1850\doc-17\easement-state of 1owa






EXHIBIT “A”

TEMPORARY EASEMENT DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL NO. 2.
CARROLL COUNTY PROJECT NO. CS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14
THE EASEMENT GRANTED IS TO LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PART OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 OF THE IRREGULAR SURVEY OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 84
NORTH, RANGE 35 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL
COUNTY, IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE
SOUTH 70°09'33" WEST ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 6TH
STREET, A DISTANCE OF 26.99 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
NORTH 56°23'46" EAST, 6.92 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°07'18" EAST, 136.93
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 50°38'02" EAST, 15.34 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°56'50"
WEST, 102.66 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°51'50" EAST, 13.11 FEET TO THE
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 6TH STREET; THENCE NORTH 70°09'33"
WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 55.38 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1,665 SQUARE FEET.

NOTE: THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 2, 3 AND 4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR SOUTH
88°56'12" EAST.






STA 3447
424K

SNYDER & ASSOCIATES

STA 35478/ STA 38404
B2I5R S402°RT

STA 36404
BLI7'R

Coy. 009

PER] NT_EASEMENTS
FUR%T‘]EI.WY PURPOSES
TEMPORARY EASEMENTS
FOR_ROADWAY FURPOSES

& o \
STA 37463 STA ;ﬁjQA
SITRT - SR

e

REFER TO O SHEETS FOR
MANLINE INFORMATION

LEGEND
PROPOSED FEE TITLE
EROPOSED PERMANENT
EASEMENT
FROPOSED TEMPORARY
EASEMENT
EXISTING R.O.W.

EXISTING AND PROPDSED R.O..
PROPOSED R.O.4.LINE
TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS LINE

]

7
1/

7

ENGLISH ‘ 1084 10T | DESIGH TEAN [S]
LS sz

J;\Z.Ol»‘v_pwj:c12\114.034B\CndH\BD.IHOI!W.Hde

CARROLL comry | proseor ez

CS-TSF-1125(815)--85-14

| smermmen w1 | RevisiD

i

AL
pHe¥g pentdoto. o

Snyder






e (50 e e e (b

) oo

ol
G5

0™

T3

s
rd

42400

B -t

a 20

STALE (FEET)

44400

U.5, HIGHWAY 30

‘,!—_ — e FOIO) —rity

i

i

&

Cj_-——— FO(R) e

/

ISR S

£

RSN

\STA 41417

SLO0'RT
STA 41412
D8.00°'RT

REFER T0 D SHEETS FOR
MANLINE. INFORMATION
PERMANENT EASEMENTS
FOR UTILITY PURPOSES
TJEMPORARY EASEMENTS
FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES

STA 42490,
.Q0'RT
STA 4249

SF3FRT

LEGEND

PROPOSED FEE TITLE
B Fevumen
l;gggeg&? TENMPORARY
EXISTING R.OMW.

EXISTING AND PRUPOSED R.O.W.
PROPOSED R.OM. LIE

FUTURE R.O.W. LINE

TEMPORARY EASEMENT LINE
CONSTRUCTION LBATS LINE

3 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES
J:\ZDM..prujecla\!M.D"MB\Cndd\CD.ilAOS’IB_H?‘dgn

CARRQOLL cowry | pstcr mosmen

LS-TSF-1125(615)--85-14

H2 | REVISED

Vi\RetLibeary

Soyder







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager E&\g{"/w

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk /

DATE: August 23, 2017

SUBJECT: Vicious Animal Appeal Hearing

Christian Sterner, owner of a dog that has been declared a vicious animal by the Carroll Police
Department, has requested a hearing with the Council as to whether the dog is vicious in
accordance with Chapter 56 of the City code.

At time of the hearing, evidence will be presented.

RECOMMENDATION: Based upon evidence presented, Council discussion and
determination if the dog owned by Christian Sterner is a vicious animal.






